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Subject; COVID-19 Testing (BPNC25000050) Date: December 9, 2020
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Purpose; The original award and execution of bianket purchase order BPNC20000060 (the “Blanket Purchase Order”) for the
Nassau County Offfce of Emergency Management (“OEM”) for four COVID-19 Testing Sites, which was orlginally capped at a
maximum expenditure of $99,000, was made on an emergency basls pursuant to Sectlon 702(d) of the Nassau County Charter.
The Legislature approved resolution A<29-2020 to increase the maximum authorlzation of the Blanket Purchase Order to
$483,405.60. The Department of Shared Services is now notifiying the Nassau County Leglslature that funding for the Blanket
Purchase Order has reached a level of spending that requires additiona! oversight (increased funding) approval by the Nassau
County lLeglslature.

Discussion: OEM requested an emergency procuremant of COVID-19 Testing Sites to the following locations: Westbury,
Hempstead, Elmont and Freeport, This work Is vital, particularly in communities served by the Long {sland Federally Qualifled
Health Centers (“LIFQHC") which experience significant health disparities, The LIFQHC is the primary safety net outpatient care
provider in Nassau County. Additionally, the LIFQHC sites are uniquely located in the areas most at risk, and hardest hit by COVID-
19 In Nassau County, This Is a health equilty issue, and deta clearly shows that African American and Hispanic residents often have
higher rates of underlying risk factors, Including hypertension and diabetes, These four communities have larger numbers of
African American and Hispanic residents, making this increased localized testing an important public health Intarvention.

The Commissioner of Shared Services was authorized by the County Executive o Immediately purchase from the open market the
necessary materials, supplies, equipment and services to address the COVIR-19 public health emergency pursuant to an
Emergency Purchase Authorization dated February 7, 2020 (the “Emergency Purchase Authorization”). Pursuant ta this
Emergency Purchase Autharization, the Commissioner of Shared Services has made an award to Long island FQHC, Inc., te provide
COVID-19 testing sites, As indicated abaove, increased testing is one of the most important strategies in disease control and
preventlion of COVID-19,

OEM identified Long Island FQHC, Inc, as capable of adminlstering COVID-19 testing sites, able to setup the testing sites quickly, is
the primary safaty net outpatient care provider in Nassau County that has strateglc locatiens in the communities most at-risk and
hardest hit by COVID-19 in Nassau County, was willing to accept paymonf ﬂ’f_L nﬂlgﬁ“a Cguﬁﬁyﬁﬁ"faﬁéﬁé.ﬁﬁdﬁwﬁﬁi _‘hMEﬁfwaﬁ

otherwise reasonahle given these emergency circumstances, - .




Nassau

Office of Purchasing

The Department of Shared Services is satisfled that Long Island FQHC, Inc.is a responsible vendor and was the lowest priced
vendor for testing sites that the County could identify that could meet the County’s reguirements on an expedited basis, could
meet required speclfications, and was willing to azcept a County purchase order for payment,

The Commissioner of Shared Services previously entered into the Blanket Purchase Order with a maxImum autherization of
$99,000. The Leglslature approved A-29-2020 to increase the maximum authorization of the Blanket Purchase Order to
$483,405.60, The Department of Shared Services now seeks the County Leglslature’s approval to increase the maximum
authorization of the Blanket Purchase Order to Two Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000.00). The additionat
funding will be used to Include, but not be iimited to, continulng COVID-19 testing, Increased testing site hours, and relatad
anclllary services,

Impact on Funding: The maximum amount authorized under this Blanket Purchase Order shall be Two Million Five Hunhdred
Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000.00) from general funds.

Recommendation: The Commissianer of Shared Services recommends that the Nassau Countv Legislature approve additional
funds {overstght approval} for the Blanket Purchase Order with Lonngland FQHC Ing, -« ;
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RESOLUTION - 2021

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COMMISIONER OF SHARED SERVICES TO
APPROVE ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER BETWEEN THE
COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU CQUNTY OFFICE OF

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, AND LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.

-

Deputy County Attorney
Daniel Gregwars

WHEREAS, the County Exccutive has authorized the Commigsioner of Shared Setvices,
pursuant to Section 702(d) of the Nassau County Charter, to immediately purchase from the open market
the necessary materials, supplies, equipment and services to address the COVID-19 public health

emergency;

WIHEREAS, the Commissioner of Shared Services has awarded a blanket purchase order (the
“Blanket Purchase Order”) to Long Island PQHC, Inc. to provide COVID-19 testing sites on an

emergency basis to assist Nagsau County in their response to the COVID-19 public health emergency;




WHEREAS, the Nassau County Legislature previously approved A-29-2020 to increase the

maximum authorization of the Blanket Purchase Order; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Shared Services is representing to the Nassau County
Legislature that the Blanket Purchase Order has reached a level of spending that requires additional

oversight approval by the Nassau County Legislature.

RESOLVED, the Nassau County Legislature authorizes the Commissioner of Shared Services to

approve additional funding for the Blanket Purchase Order with Long Island FQIIC, Inc.




COUNTY OF NASSAU

INTER - DEPARTMENTAT, MEMO

TO:  CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE A-03-2021

FROM:  MELISSA GALLUCCI - COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES
DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION -- THE NASSAU COUNTY OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

'THIS RESOLUTION IS RECOMMENDED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES TO
AUTHORIZE ADDITIONAL FUNDS (OVERSIGHT APPROVAL) FOR A BLANKET PURCHASE
ORDER SO THAT THE TOTAL AUTHORIZATION SHALL BE TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,500,600.00) ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY OFFICE OF
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TO LONG ISLAND FQUC INC, FOR COVID-19 TESTING SITES.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED RESOLUTION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED
HERETO IS FORWARDED FOR YOUR REVIEW, APPROVAT, AND SUBSEQUENT
TRANSMITTAL TO THE RULES COMMITTEE FOR INCLUSION IN ITS AGENDA.

e doom BMM
MELISSA GALLUCCI
COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES

MS: br
ENCL: (1) STAFF SUMMARY
(2) DISCLOSURRE STATEMENT
{3) RESOLUTION
{4y CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
(5} POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION FORM




COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES | NO X If yes, to what campaign committee?

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
hisfher knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees identified above were

made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
John Chue [JCHUE@NUMC.EDU]

Dated: 01/11/2021 11:08:00 AM Vendor: Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Title: Chief Financial Officer
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term "lobbyist" means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before -
Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not
limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties,

| None

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York State):

| None

3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained, employed
or designated:

| None

4. Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for each activity
listed. See the last page for a complete description of lobbying activities.

[ None

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

| None

6. If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or employment, you must attach
a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or employment is oral, attach a written statement of the
substance thereof. If the written agreement of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the
client by whom you have been authorized to lobby. separately attach such a written authorization from the client.

Page 1 0of 3 Rev. 3-2016



7. Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign contributions pursuant to
the New York State Election Law in {a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or
(b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of
this disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the foliowing Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES[ __|NO If yes, to what campaign committee? If none, you must so state:

| understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of Information Technology ("IT") to
be posted on the County's website.

| also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation | must give wriiten notice to the County
Attorney within thirty {30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and sc swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s} to the campaign commitiees listed above were
made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
John Chue [JCHUE@NUMC.EDU]

Dated: 01/11/2021 11:09:45 AM Vendor: Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Title: Chief Financial Officer
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature,
or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or
resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation
or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or
construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests
for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or
administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by
the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions department
heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Commission with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected county official or
an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any
interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with
respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency
of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding
before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the
calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County
Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or
oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has
been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying” or "lobbying activities"_does hot include: Persons engaged in drafting legislation, rules,
regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates,
where such professional services are not otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or
administrative action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and television
stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection with proposed legislation, rules,
regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of news items, editorials or other comment, or paid
advertisements; persons who participate as witnesses. aftorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-
making proceedings of a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to influence a County
agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York State Administrative Procedure Act.
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest,

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The
guestionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship ot by an authorized representative of the firm,
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable.” No blanks.
(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
Date: 01/11/2021

1) Proposer's Legal Name: l.ong Island FQHC, Inc.

2} Address of Place of Business: 1600 Stewart Avenue, Suite 300
City: Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11590
Country: US

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 061277548

5) Federal I.D. Number: 27-0216316

B) The proposeris a:  Other (Describe} 501 (c)(3) not-for-profit corporation

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES l NO X | If yes, please provide details:
|

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?

YES NO X | If yes, please provide details:
|

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?

YES | NO X | If yes, please provide details:
|
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10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any

other government entity terminated?
YES NO If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or defails regarding the termination (if a contract).

Has the proposer, during ihe past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES NO X | f yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business,
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.

YES [ |NO if yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past & years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business.

YES [ | NO If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that
allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the
conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending?

YES NO X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an

Page 2 of 6 Rev. 3-2016



element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to ithe conduct of business?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES Ii| NO [ X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the

circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES NO [ X ] if yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license
held?

YES [ |NO If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16)  For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the
questionnaire.

17  Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly
state "No conflict exists."
(i Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

[ No Conflict Exists

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a confiict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau
Couniy.

[ No Conflict Exists

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

| No Conflict Exists
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b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of
interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

| An annual conflict of interest declaration is required.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the resulis of these experiences, must be
identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES | NO

Is the proposer an individual?
YES NO Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;
| 05/14/2009 |

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including
shareholders, members, general or limited partner. If none, explain.

| This is a not-for-profit entity that has no ownership.

No individuals with a financial interest in the company have been attached..

iiiy Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

Nao officers and directors from this company have been attached.
1 File{s) Uploaded: Current Board of Directors & Officers - LIFQHC, Inc..pdf

iv)  State of incorporation (if applicable}; |
| NY

v) | The number of employees in the firm; |
350

vi) Annual revenue of firm;
| 42724108 |

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments

LIFQHC has about 34,868 unduplicated patients and it has 139,826 patient visits for 2019 serving the
underserved population in Nassau County of Long Island New York. LIFQHC would like to do more
for 2020 and beyond for years to come.

vii)  Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.
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| 11

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity
and reliability to perform these services.

| not-applicable.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar

services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company
Contact Person
Address

City

Country
Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

JPMorgan Chase

Eric Neier

4 New York Plaza

New York State/Province/Territory

us

NY

(212) 623-3467

eric.i.neier@jpmchase.com

Company
Contact Person
Address

City

Country
Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

Medline Industry, Inc.

Roland Lee

1 Three Lakes Drive

Northfield State/Province/Territory

us

{664) 296-3359

rolee@medline.com

Company
Contact Person
Address

City

Country
Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

Corporate Loss Prevention Associates

Clorinda Antonucci

38 Brookly Avenue

Massapequa State/Province/Territory

us

NY

(516) 557-5992

cantonucci@clpa.com

Page 50of 6
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l, [ John Chue | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | John Chue | . hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
John Chue [JCHUE@NUMC .EDU]

Chief Financial Officer

Title
01/21/2021 11:48:15 AM

Date

Page 6 of 6 Rev. 3-2016
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE

QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILE NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Stacey C Jackson

Date of birth: 01/07/1971

Home address: 8 Charlick Place

City: Freeport State/Provincef/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11520
Country: us

Business Address: 1600 Stewart Ave Suite 300

City: Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11590
Country us

Telephone: 516-996-7095

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephaone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicabie)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President 10/16/2015
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X | f Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES | INO | X |IfYes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any coniracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

|

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ INO X_| If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
[taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any confract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES I—_—l NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
1
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankrupicy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO if 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
i
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after irial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
[
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the pasi 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-irust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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YES | NO X | i yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory

agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

Page 4 of 5 Rev. 3-2016



|, | Stacey C Harley | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Stacey C Harley |, hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Long Island FQHC, Inc

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Stacey C Harley [SHARLEY@NUMC.EDU]

Chief Operating Officer

Title

01/21/2021 01:01:48 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuais who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space fo
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Frank Piscetelli

Date of birth: 06/03/1954

Home address: 100 Maple Avenue

City: Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11590
Country: us

Business Address: 100 Maple Avenue

City: Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11590
Country us

Telephone: 5165280817

Other present address(es):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board 07/01/2018 Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.
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Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES I NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

1.

In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO I yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankrupfcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO X ] If'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NOC | X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES I__y—] NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. in the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken. .
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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11.

12.

13.

YES NOC X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumsiances and corrective action taken.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response

to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | lf yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

[n the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a resuit of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional

license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES ] NO | X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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l, | Frank Piscetelli | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Frank Piscetelli | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurting
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Frank Piscetelli [PISCETELLIFRANK@GMAIL.COM]

Board Chair

Title

01/14/2021 01:32:15 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need morse space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
guestionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPILETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Jessica Sparrow

Date of birth: 07/10/1956

Home address: 101 Liberty Par Drive

City: Freeport State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11520
Country: us

Business Address: 102 Bethany House

City: Roosevelf State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11575
Country Us

Telephone: 516 868 6866

Other present address(es):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President 11/01/2020
{Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES | |NO [ X | If Yes, provide details.
4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of

contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submifting the questionnaire?

YES [ |NO X | If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitling the questionnaire?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and cotrective action
taken.

G. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and carrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any coniract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question & filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankrupicy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [j NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES |__L| NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after frial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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YES | NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited tc federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | lfyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES | | NO [ X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, | Jessica Sparrow | , hersby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may resuit in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

[, | Jessica Sparrow | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Long Island FQHC, Inc

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Jessica Sparrow [JESSICASPARROWT710@GMAIL.COM]

Vice Chair

Title

01/13/2021 01:25.08 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
{10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space fo
answer any guestion, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and aftach them to the
guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE

QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name:  Stafford Byers Il

Date of birth: 06/19/1984

Home address: 41 e woodbine dr

City: FREEPORT State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11520
Country: us

Business Address: 41 e woodbine dr

City: Freeport State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11520
Country us

Telephone: 5168067018

Other present address(es):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer 07/01/2018
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES | NO X 1 IfYes, provide details.

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submiiting the questionnaire?

YES [  |[NO [ X ]HYes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ NO X | If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES D NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and cotrective action
‘ taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

5

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to mest pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid ot propose on
contract?

YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

F

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
C. Is there any adminisirative charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES I NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12, In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional

license held?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES I NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, | Stafford Byers | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, | Stafford Byers |, hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Long Island QHC

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Stafford Byers [SBYERSO03@GMAIL.COM]

treasurer

Titie

01/12/2021 02:40:40 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and aitach them to the
guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: John Chue

Date of birth: 06/18/1962

Home address:  76-42 169th Street

City: Fresh Meadows State/Province/Territory: _NY Zip/Postal Code: 11366
Country: us

Business Address: 1600 Stewart Avenue, Suite 300

City: Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY  Zip/Postal Code: 11590

Country us

Telephone: 5165464198

Other present address{es):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer ~ 01/09/2017 Partner
Vice President
(Cther)
Type Description Start Dale
President . 03/31/2014
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES | NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES | | NO | X |IfYes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5

in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a, Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES [ | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business'’s ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

5
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
YES [ JNO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". if you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
faken.
B
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NQO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES |j| NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicled, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken,
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past & years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57

YES NO X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response

to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES | NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, { John Chue | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

[, | John Chue | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
John Chue [JCHUE@NUMC.EDU]

Chief Financial Officer

Title

01/12/2021 12:38:18 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questicnnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
{10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more spacse to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE

QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Ann Hickson

Date of birth: 03/31/1975

Home address: 64 West Fulton Avenue

City: Roosevelt State/ProvincefTerritory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11575
Country: us

Business Address: 64 West Fulton Avenue

City: Roosevelt State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11575
Country Uus

Telephone: 5166611117

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary 07/01/2018
Chief Financial Officer Parther
Vice President
{Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

-

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES | INO | X | IfYes, provide details.
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6.

Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past

3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES | NO X | If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". [f you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7.

In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?

YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of inveluntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.

a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken,
I

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?

YES NO [ X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?

YES |__L| NO [ X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
—

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

l

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?

YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/for an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11, In addition fo the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and correctiive action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X ] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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l, | Ann Hickson | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, | Ann Hickson , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Ann Hickson [SILINDA331@GMAIL.COM]

Secretary

Title

01/08/2021 02:02:06 PM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All guestions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewriiten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: David Nemiroff

Date of birth: 08/20/1970

Home address: 27 Tree Hollow Lane

City: Dix Hills State/Province/Termritory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11746
Country: us

Business Address: 1600 Stewart Avenue Sutie 300

City: Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11590
Country us

Telephone: 516-546-4198

Other present address(es):
City: WESTBURY State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone: 5165464198

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President 04/01/2014 Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer 04/01/2014 Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO | X | If Yes, provide details.

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO | X | If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES | | NO X If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES | NO 1 X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken,
|
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or ctherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptey petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a resuit of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO X | If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES i NO [ X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
!
10, In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57
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YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

I

11. In addition fo the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited o federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken,

12 In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NQO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13.  Forthe past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES | NO X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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|, | David Nemiroff | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | David Nemiroff | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Long Island FQHC, Inc

Name of submifting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
David Nemiroff [DNEMIROF@NUMC.EDU]

President/CEO

Title

01/07/2021 05:07:51 PM

Date
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Long Island FQHC, Inc,

Address: 1600 Stewart Avenue, Suite 300

City:  Westbury State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code; 11590

Country: Us

2. Entity's Vendor Identification Number: 27-0216316

3. Type of Business: Other (specify) 501{C)3) not-for-profit Corporation.

4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparabls
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and
officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

2 File(s) uploaded Current Board of Directors - LIFQHC, Inc. - 01-01-21.pdf, LIFQHC Board and Corporate Officers.
pdf

No principals have been attached to this form.

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the
10K in lieu of completing this section.
If hone, explain.
[ None. LIFQHC is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation. There are no owners. |

No shareholders, members, or partners have been attached o this form.

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter
"None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

| None. There wasn't any.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, ente
"None." The term "lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any clien
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real
property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ [NO

{a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobhying activities,
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(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Coniracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
John Chue [JCHUE@NUMC.EDU]

Dated: 01/12/2021 12:53:43 PM

Tifle: Chief Financial Officer
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement cr confracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any
rate making proceeding befare an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal,
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation,
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or reguiation has been
formally proposed.
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U.8, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Covered Transactions
- (Sub-Reciplent)

This certification is required by the regulaticns implementing Exebutive Order 12549, Debarment
and Suspenslon, 28 CFR Part 87, Secfion 67.510, Parlicpants’ responsibliities, The regulations
were published as Part V11 of the May 26, 1988 Federal Register {pages 19180-<19211).
{BEFORE GOMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

(1) The prospective lower ier participant certifies, by submisslon of this proposal, that neither it
nor lts principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
Ineligible, or voluntarlly excluded from participation In this transaction by any Federal
department of agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tler participant Is unable to cerlify to any of the statements in
this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

NN ofbosy
midiyy

Name and Title of Authorized Repredentative
: %{}ag{
Date

Lon'sy [slpn/n FOHe , 2afk.

Name of Organization

Address of Organization

/ &/wc- SYEnger %&%f@ 7z S WESTBYT” WP 21
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srmaniOIP FORM 40671 (RIEY. 2180} Proviols edilons & bbaolets 7




Instructions for Certification

1. By signing and submitting thia proposal, the prospective lower fier participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The certification In this clauss is a materlal representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was entered into. If It Is later determined that the prospective lower tler participant
knowlngly rendered an erroneous certification, In addition to other remedies available to the Federal

Govermnment, the depariment or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue avallable
remedies, including suspension andfor debarment,

3. The prospective lowar fier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the pérson 1o which this
proposal is submitied if at any time the prospective lower tler pardicipant learns that its cerlification was
erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

4. The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred," "suspended,” “ineligible,” "lower tier covered transaction,”
"participant,” "person,” "primary covered transaction,” "principal,” “proposes,” and "voluntarily excluded,” as

used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules
implementing Exacutive Order 12549. -

5. The prospective lowsr tier parficipant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed
covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tler covered transaction with
& person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or valuntarlly excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. The prospeclive lower tler participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled, "Cerfification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower
Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification in all lower tier covered fransactions and in all solicltations
for fower tler covered transactions.

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a ceriification of a prospective participant in a lower
tler covered transaction that It Is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, ar voluntarily exciuded from the
covered transaction, unless it knows that the ceriification is erronsous, A patticipant may dscide the

method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may check the
Nonprocurament List, _

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of reports in
“order to render I good falth the certification required by this clause, The knowledge and information of a

participant Is not required fo exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person In the ordinary
course of buslhess dealings. '

% Except for transaotions' authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a coverad
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tler covéred transaction with a person who is suspended,
debarred, ineligible, or voluntary excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition fo other
remedies avaliable to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue avallable remedies, including suspenslon andfor debarment.
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@ pakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors of
Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Long Island FQHC, Inc. (LIFQHC), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of operations
and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In tmaking
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relovant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Long Island FQHC, Inc. as of December 31, 2018 and 2018, the results of its operations, changes
in net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP frading as Baker Tilly is 2 member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members
of which are separate and independent legal entities. @ 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
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Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted or the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Princliples and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presenied for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied In the audlt of the
financial statements and certain other procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselvas, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Governrment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 23, 2020 on
our consideration of LIFQHC's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinicn on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering LIFQHC's infernal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Gk Telly oo finosty 42

New York, New York
June 23, 2020



Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2019 and 2018

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient services receivable, net (Note 2)
Grants receivable
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) receivable
Patient Activation Measure Survey (PAM) cantract receivable
NYS meaningful use receivable
Care management recaivable
Valus based contract receivable
Other receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets
Property and Equipment, Net (Note 4)
Security Deposits

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt {Note 5)
Short-term note payable (Note 6)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued compensation
Refundable advances
Due to Co-Applicant and other party (Note 8 and Note 10}

Total current liabilities
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Portion (Note §)
Total liabilities

Net Assets
Net assets without donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

Sece notes to financial statements
3

2019 2018
$ 9,750,855 $ 8,920,843
3,278,690 5,418,525
894,070 1,064,712
2,392,839 1,250,684
260,260 322,369
201,450 379,950
327,453 312,390
858,882 312,350
276,365 774,803
643,989 463,338
18,884,853 19,219,964
13,976,705 10,154,379
58,379 96,294
$ 32919937 § 29,470,637
$ 2323413 § 262,997
2,100,000 -
1,912,518 2,049,922
980,545 799,088
1,799,832 1,799,832
2,485,814 1,892,829
11,602,122 6,804,648
- 2,323,413
11,602,122 9,128,061
21,317,815 20,342,576
$ 32019937 § 29,470,637




Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Asseis
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Revenues Without Donor Restrictions

Net patient setvice revenues

Managed care medical home and bonuses

NYS meaningful use

Grant revenue:
Article VI
WIC grant revenue
Residency grant revenue
Sub-recipient grant revenue
Other grant revenue

Other revenue:
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment {(DSRIP) revenus
Care management revenue
Patient Activation Measure Survey (PAM) contract revenue
Other revenue

Total revenues

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Contract labor, provicers
Professional services
Supplies
Laboratory, radiology
Travel, conference and meeting
Space costs
Equipment repairs/maintenance
Insurance
Telecommunications
Dues, licensing and subscriptions
Printing, publication and postage
Recruitment and public information
Interest
Other

Total expenses

Tolal operating income before depreciation
Depreciation

Revenues less than expenses
Capital Restructuring Finance Program (CRFP)
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP)

Increase in net assets without donor restrictions
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions, Beginning

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions, Ending

See notes fo financial statements
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2019 2018
$ 22,006,043 $ 21,141,939
2,165,606 2,518,713
- (129,167)
5,000,000 5,000,000
1,527,372 1,604,533
3,138,495 2,806,972
1,025,149 1,053,296
561,748 430,590
1,612,406 1,160,139
2,852,146 2,032,204
248,750 677,168
796,886 564,945
41,024,601 38,861,422
18,722,429 16,280,529
4,330,620 4,068,150
7,933,228 8,560,321
2,125,499 2,368,405
2,304,120 2,275,787
1,469,693 890,241
231,351 280,678
2,058,779 2,074,875
177,165 149,103
132,629 159,656
379,180 369,885
552,283 477,069
146,028 119,967
71,743 91,190
146,343 119,459
160,081 123,706
40,941,171 38,409,021
83,430 452,401
807,698 788,576
(724,268) (336,175)
22,906 487,942
1,676,601 325,045
975,239 476,812
20,342,576 19,865,764
$ 21,317,815 $ 20,342576




Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Increase in net assets without donor restrictions $
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets without
donor restrictions to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:

Depreciation

Capital grants

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Patient services receivable
Other recsivable
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment

(DSRIP} receivable
Grants receivable
Patient Activation Measure Survey (PAM)
contract receivable

NYS meaningful use receivable
Care management receivable
Value based contract receivable
Prepaid expenses and oiher current assets
Security deposits
Due to Co-Applicant and other party
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued compensation
Refundable advances

Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from capital grants
Proceeds from issuance of short-term note payable

Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalentis, Ending $

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Interest paid $

2019 2018
975,239  $ 476,812
807,698 788,576

(1,699,507) (812,987)

2,139,835 (1,895,652)
498,438 (684,389)

(1,142,155) 452,816
170,642 888,733

62,109 (45,996)
178,500 426,667
(15,063) (24,681)

(546,532) 729,759
(180,651) 115,200
37,915 (26,548)
592,085 (2,620,960}
(137,404) (186,924)
181,477 220,649
- 1,799,832
1,923,526 (399,093)
(4,630,024) (995,722)
(4,630,024) (995,722)
(262,997) (251,737)
1,699,507 812,987
2,100,000 -
3,536,510 561,250

830,012 (833,565)
8,020,843 9,754,408
9,750,855  $ 8,820,843

146,343 $ 119,459

See notes to financial statements
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes to Financial Stalements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

1. Organization

Long Island FQHC, Inc. (LIFQHC) is an independent not-for-profit corporation formed on May 14,

2009 and established by the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH) on June 15, 2010, as a
co-operator of four community health centers and a school-based clinic, previously operated solely by the
Nassau Health Care Corporation (NHCC), in order to meet federal governance requirements and obtain
designation from the Health Rescources and Services Administration (HRSA) as a public entity federally
qualified health center (FQHC) "Locok Alike" organization. LIFQHC is licensed under Article 28 of the

New York State public health law,

As of December 31, 2019, LIFQHC is the co-operator of seven in-scope community health centers in
Nassau County.

NHCC is a public benefit corporation created for the purposes of acquiring the health facilities owned by
Nassau County, New York (County), operating these facilities more efficiently than the County could and
competing with other health care providers in a rapidly changing health care marketplace.

HRSA recognizes two governance models through which the operations of a FQHC can be overseen:
the voluntary model and the public-entity model. In the voluntary mode!, HRSA requires the governing
entity to be a not-for-profit corporation with at least 51 percent of the directors on the board obtaining
health care services from the FQHC. In the public entity model, HRSA permits health centers to be
co-operated by a public entity, such as a public benefit corporation, in conjunctien with an independent
not-for-profit FQHC entity, again with at least 51 percent of the directors of the not-for-profit board
obtaining care from the FQHC. In the public entity model, the public entity's board and the not-for-profit's
FQHC operate under a Co-Applicant Agreement. The Co-Applicant Agreement delineates the rights and
respensibilities of each governing board, consistent with the minimum governance requirements set forth
by HRSA.

NHCC and LIFQHC executed a Co-Applicant Agreement. LIFQHC, through the Co-Applicant Agreement,
was empowered to adopt health center policies, including those on the scope and availability of services,
location and hours of services and quality control; approve the annual budget; approve the selection and
dismissal of the Executive Director of the FQHC; approve the application for subsequent grants and
FQHC recettification; evaluate FQHC activities; and implement a compliance program.

NHCC retained the right to establish perscnnel policies and procedures to NHCC employees only;
provide staff to the current health centers; develop financial and operational management systems; and
guide the long range sfrategic planning process. HRSA granted Look Alike status under the public entity
model, and LIFQHC became operational in June 2010. In July of 2011, LIFQHC received grantee status
with HRSA as a sub-recipient of Hudson River Healthcare,

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial staternents and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalenis include money market funds. LIFQHC maintains its cash and cash

equivalents in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. LIFQHC
has not experienced any losses in such accounts.



Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes-to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Patient Services Receivable, Net

Patient services receivable result from the health care services provided by LIFQHC. Patient services
recelvable are recorded at net realizable value at the transaction price based on standard charges
for services provided, reduced by both implicit and explicit price adjustments provided to third-party
payors. Sliding fee scale, explicit price concession, is offered to uninsured patients if they are eligible
in accordance with LIFQHC's policies, or implicit price concessions if collection is not expected to

be collected on the patient portion, and/or implicit price concessions provided to uninsured or
underinsured patients, and do not bear interest. Subsequent changes to the estimate of the
transaction price are generally recorded as adjustments to patient revenues in the psriod of the
change.

Patient services receivable, net of contractual allowances and discountis, consists of the following:

2019
Contractual and
Charitable
Allowances Net Patient
Gross and Price Services

Receivables Concessions Receivable
; Medicaid $ 3,372,594 $ 2,593,079 $ 779,515
i Medicaid managed care 30,075,212 29,424,343 650,869
; Medicare 12,930,120 12,243,360 686,760
| Private insurance 9,196,180 8,883,741 312,439
3 Self-pay 18,481,220 18,480,567 653
| $ 74,055,326 $ 71,625,090 2,430,236
NYS Medicaid Wrap, net 284,028
Safety net payments 564,426
Total $ 3,278,690

2018
Contractual and
Charitable
Allowances ‘Net Patient
Gross and Price Services

Receivables Concessions Receivable
Medicaid $ 2411573 $ 1,625,082 $ 786,491
Medicaid managed care 18,848,545 18,159,559 688,986
Medicare 6,032,296 5,632,111 400,185
Private insurance 5,679,377 4,631,251 648,126
Self-pay 9,873,929 9,873,276 653
$ 42,745,720 $ 39,021,279 2,824,441
NYS Medicaid Wrap, net 1,035,425
Safety net payments 1,558,659
Total 5 5,418,525

Other Revenue

Other revenue consist of quality incentives and care management payments when earned.



Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Noteg to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Properiy and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 39 years using a
half month convention. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. Assets
are written off when disposed of or fully depreciated as determined by management. Leasehold
improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimaied useful life of the improvement
or the term of the lease, whichever is less.

Property and equipment are evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. If long-lived assets are deemed
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds fair value, No impairments were recorded in 2019 and 2018,

Revenue Recognition

Net patient service revenues are recognized at the amount that reflects the consideration to which
LIFQHC expects to be entifled in exchange for providing patient care. These amounts are due from
patients, third-party payors and others and includes variable consideration for retroactive revenue
adjustments due to settlement of audits, reviews and investigations. Generally, LIFQHGC bills the
patients and third-party payors several days after the services are petformed. Revenue is recognized
as performance obligations are satisfied.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by LIFQHC.
Revenue for perfarmance obligations satisfied at a point in time are recognized when services are
provided and LIFQHC does not believe it is required to provide additional services to the patient.

LIFQHC determines the transaction price based on standard charges for services provided, reduced
by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors. Sliding fee scale is offered to uninsured
patients if they are eligible in accordance with LIFQHC's policy. LIFQHC determines its estimates of
contractual adjustments and discounts based on contractual agreements, its discount poiicies and
historical experience. LIFQHC determines its estimate of implicit price concessions based on its
historical collection experience with this class of patients.

Grant Revenue

Revenue from government grants and contracts designated for use in specific activities is recognized
in the period when expenditures have been incurred in compliance with the grantor's restrictions.
Grants and contracts awarded for the acquisition of long-lived assets are reported as net assets
without donor restriction, in the absence of donor stipulations to the contrary, when placed in service.
Cash received in excess of revenue recognized is recorded as refundable advances. Grant and
contract receivables are reported at their cutstanding unpaid balances. LIFQHC writes off accounts
receivable against the allowance when a balance is determined to be uncollectible.

Under an executed agreement between NHCC and the County, LIFQHC received $5,000,000 in 2019
and 2018 in Article VI health center grants. The agreement was oariginally in effect until December 31,
2014. On Dacember 19, 2016, the agreement was extended to December 31, 2020, The Article VI
health center grants are given to LIFQHC as part of the agreement to provide medical services such
as HIV screening and tuberculosis testing.

Charity Care

LIFQHC maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care that it provides. The costs
associated with the charitable care services provided are estimated by applying the cost-to-charge
ratio from the most recently filed cost report, to the amount of gress uncompensated charges for the
patients receiving charity care net of the Safety Net Payment. Total such costs were $3,168,991 and
$3,006,249 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.



Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notesl to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Refundable Advances

Refundable advances represent amounts received subject to certain conditions. Refundable
advances will be recognized as revenue when performance obligations are met.

Revenues Less Than Expenses

The statements of operations and changes in net assets include the determination of revenues less
than expenses. LIFQHC considers all of its health care and related activities to be part of normal
operations and considers the caption revenues less than expenses to be its performance indicator.

Changes in net assets without donor restrictions, which are excluded from revenues less than
expenses, consistent with industry practice, includes contributions of long-lived assets (including
assets acquired using contributions, which by donor restriction were used for the purpose of acquiring
such assets) and capital contributions,

Income Taxes

LIFQHC is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code (IRC) and is exempt from federal income taxes on its exempt income under Section 501(a)
of the IRC. LIFQHC accounts for uncertainty in income taxes using a recognition threshold of
more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by the appropriate taxing authority.
Measurement of the tax uncertainty occurs if the recognition threshold has been met.
Management determined that there were no tax uncertainties that met the recognition

threshold in 2018 and 2018.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made fo the 2018 amounts to conform to the current year
presentations.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Revenue Recognition

In 2019, LIFQHC adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting
Standards Update (ASU} 2014-08, Revenue From Contracts With Customers (Topic 606)
using the full retrospective approach. ASU 2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition
requirements in Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, and most indusiry specific guidance. The
core principle under ASU 2014-09 is that revenues are recognized to depict the transfer of
promised goods or seivices to customers (patients) in an amount that reflects the
consideration at which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Additionally, ASU 2014-02 requires enhanced disclosures of revenue arrangements.

LIFQHC applied the full retrospective approach to all contracts when adopting ASU 2014-09.
The adoption of the standard did not have an impact on the recognition of het revenues for any
periods prior to adoption, LIFQHC determined that there was no impact on net assets as of
January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018 for the adoption of ASC 6086. In addition, LIFQHC
determined there was no impact on increase in net assets for the adoption of ASC 606 in 2018
or 2019.

The most significant impact of adopting the new standard is within the statements of operations
and changes in net assets. Certain patient activity whete collection was uncertain, previously
included as net patient service revenues and separately reported as the provision for bad debts,
no longer meets the criteria for revenue recognition. Accordingly, net patient service revenues
have been reduced by the amounts previously reporied as the provision for bad debts and
accordingly the provision for bad debts has been eliminated. Such patient activity, previously
reported as the provision for bad debts in the amount of $425,959 for the year ended
December 31, 2018 is now classified as an implicit price concession.

9



Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Contributions

In 2019, LIFQHC adopted ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope
and Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The new guidance
is intended to clarify and imprave accounting guidance for contributions received and
contributions made. The amendments in this ASU should assist entities in (1) evaluating whether
transactions should be accounted for as contributions {(nonreciprocal transactions) or as
exchange {reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2) determining whether a
contribution is conditional. There was no impact on the financial statements as a result of the
adoption of this guidance,

Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2018-02, Leases {Topic 842). ASU 2016-02 was issued
to increase transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease assets and
lease liabilities on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements.
Under the provisions of ASU 2016-02, a lessee is required to recognize a right-fo-use asset and
lease liability, initially measured at the present value of the lease payments, in the balance sheet.
In addition, lessees are required to provide gualitative and quantitative disclosures that enable
users to understand more about, the nature of the lessee's leasing activities. LIFQHC will be
required to adopt the guidance in ASU 2016-02 for years beginning after December 15, 2021.
LIFQHC has not yet determined the impact of adoption of ASU 2016-02 on its financial
statements.

3. Net Patient Service Revenues

LIFQHC recognizes patient service revenues associated with services provided to patients who have
Medicaid, Medicare, Third-Party Payor and Managed Care plans coverage on the basis of contractual
rates for services rendered. For uninsured self-pay patients that do not qualify for charity care, LIFQHC
recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services provided or on the basis of discounted
rates if negotiated or provided by LIFQHC's policy. Charity care services are computed using a sliding fee
scale based on patient income and family size. On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion
of LIFQHC's uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, LIFQHC
records a provision for bad debts adjusting the transaction price to the realizable value related to
uninsured patients in the period the services are provided.

Patient service revenues, net of charitable and contractual allowances and discounts, consists of the

following:
2019
Contractual and
Charitable
Allowances Net Patient
and Price Service

Gross Charges Concessions Revenues
Medicaid $ 1,219,547 $ 238,543 $ 981,004
Medicaid managed care ' 17,193,417 11,264,786 5,928,631
Medicare 9,281,541 6,611,248 2,670,293
Private insurance 5,879,493 4,252 494 1,626,999
Self-pay 9,806,437 8,847,774 958,663
$ 43,380,435 $ 31,214,845 12,165,590
Safety net payment 2,212,834
NYS Medicaid Wrap 7,717,619
Total $ 22,096,043
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes-’:o Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Medicaid

Medicaid managed care
Medicare

Private insurance
Self-pay

Safety net payment
NYS Medicaid Wrap

Total

4. Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net, at cost, consists of the following:

L.and

Leasehold improvements
Buildings

Furniture and fixtures
Movable equipment
Fixed equipment
Computer equipment
Vehicles

Software

Less accumulated depreciation
Plus construction in progress

Total

5. Long-Term Debt

2018
Contractual and
Charitable
Allowances Net Patient
and Price Service
Gross Charges Concessions Revenues
$ 1,178,745 $ 131,763 $ 1,046,882
15,405,878 9,537,683 5,868,295
6,401,964 4,677,747 1,724,217
4,425,358 3,250,889 1,174,469
9,085,418 8,236,075 849,343
$ 36,497,363 $ 25,834,057 10,663,306
2,236,770
8,241,863
$ 21,141,939
2019 2018
$ 1,095,750 $ 885,750
4,121,257 3,865,714
7,381,750 5,019,250
378,911 354,142
646,008 598,069
270,800 274,800
687,790 662,811
27,694 -
61,518 61,518
14,671,478 11,718,054
{2,696,418) {1,888,720)
2,001,645 325,045
$ 13,976,705 $ 10,154,379

In connection with the purchases of the Elmont property, LIFQHC entered into a $1,500,000 mortgage
from a financial institution. The mortgage carries a 4.25 percent interest per annum, is for a ten year term
and requires monthly interest and principal payments. In connection with the purchase of the Freeport
property, LIFQHC also abtained a $1,500,000 mortgage from a bank for a period of ten years at a rate of
4.4Q percent per annum. This mortgage also requires monthly interest and principal payments.

In addition, LIFQHC has a line of credit with the financial institution for $1,500,000. There are no amounts
outstanding on the line of credit as of December 31, 2019 and 2018. The line of credit has a variable
inferest rate equal to on the one-half percent per annum above the financial institution's prime rate. The

line of credit will expire July 31, 2020,
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Long-term debts are as follows as of December 31:

2019 2018
Morigage (Eimont) $ 1,138,056 $ 1,270,789
Mortgage (Freeport) 1,185,357 1,315,621
Term Note 2,100,000 -
4,423,413 2,586,410
Less current maturities 4,423,413 262,997
Total $ - $ 2,323,413

Scheduled principal repayments par agreement on long-term debt are as follows:

Years ending December 31:

2020 $ 2,374,480
2021 287,042
2022 299,883
2023 313,299
2024 327,180
Thereafter 821,529

Total $ 4,423 413

The mortgages are secured by the fixed assets of LIFQHC. LIFQHC is required to meet certain financial
covenants in accordance with the debt agreements. As of December 31, 2019, LIFQHC was not in
compliance with these covenants and therefore, the related debt is all classified as current on the balance
sheets.

6. Short-Term Note Payable

During 2019, in connection with the purchase of the Oceanside property, LIFQHC entered into a ferm
note in the amount of $2,100,000. This note bears interest at 2,38 percent plus the one month LIBOR rate
{1.78 percent at December 31, 2019) per annum, requires monthly interest only payments and is due
August 2020, Management also plans on paying off the $2.1 short-term loan as soon as payment is
received from New York State, which is owed to LIFQHC, which has been delayed due to COVID-19,

7. Medical Malpractice Claims Coverage

Under the Services Agreement between NHCC and LIFQHC, NHCC provides professional liability
insurance covering the medical services provided by staff to patients of LIFQHC. The insurance
requirement is limited to claims arising from services rendered during the term of the Services Agreement,
whether the claims arise while the Services Agreement is in effect or after it expires or is terminated by
either party. The professional liability insurance coverage provided by NHCC fo LIFQHC is in the
minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate.

LIFQHC maintains its medical malpraciice coverage under the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) for
services provided by employees. FTCA provides malpractice coverage to eligible Public Health
Service-supported programs and applies to the LIFQHC and its employees while providing services
within the scope of employment included under grant-related activities. The Attorney General, through
the U.S. Department of Justice, has the responsibility for the defense of the individual and/or grantee for
malpractice case approved by FTCA coverage. LIFQHC cobtains gap insurance for providers annually.
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes fo Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

10,

11

Other Third Party Transactions

An agreement with NHCC provides for fees to be paid by LIFQHC to NMCC in exchange for staffing,
ancillary and administrative services in connection with operating the health centers. The annual fee for
these services is NHCC's cost. The due toffrom third party in the balance sheets has no payment terms
and is non-interest bearing. The expenses incurred for staffing and other third party fransactions were
$8,043,364 and $8,658,319 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The
expenses incurred for ancillary services were $4,154,580 and $4,045,349 for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, LIFQHC owed NHCC
$2,485,814 and $1,892,829, respectively.

Contingencies

The healthcare industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments. Compliance with these laws and regulations is subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. Government activity
continues io increase with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible viclations by
healthcare providers of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations, which could result in the imposition of
significant fines and penalties as well as significant repayments for patient service previously billed.
Management is not aware of any material incidents of nencompliance; however, the possible future
financial effects of this matter on LIFQHC, if any, are not presently determinable,

Lease Commitments

As of December 31, 2019, LIFQHC has commitments under noncancelable operating leases for real
property rental, having inifial terms of five years and expiring on various dates, As of December 31, 2019,
approximate future minimum rental commitments under noncancelable operating leases are as follows:;

Years ending December 31:

2020 3 1,343,015
2021 1,270,002
2022 1,303,845
2023 739,836
2024 383,678

Total $ 5,040,376

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 amounted to $1,404,047 and
$1,359,312, respectively.

In 2015, LIFQHC extended its contract for services agreement initially dated November 1, 2010 with a
company. The extension of the agreement expires on December 31, 2020 and may be extended for one
additional year, Contracted services expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
amounted to $642,294 and $641,619, respectively.

. Functional Expenses

Functional expenses have been recerded and reported based on their nature and functionality of
expenditures as they are incurred, Expenses that are allocated based on time and effort include salaries
and wages and fringe henefits, The methodology allocation is reviewed by management periodically.

LIFQHC provides healthcare services to individuals within its geographic location.
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Expenses related to providing these services in 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

2019
Healthcare General and
Services Administrative Total
Salaries and wages $ 14,535,735 $ 4,186,694 $ 18,722,429
Fringe benefits 3,854,470 476,150 4,330,620
Contract labor, providers 7,933,228 - 7,933,228
Professional services 2,024,681 100,818 2,125,499
Supplies 2,304,120 - 2,304,120
Laboratory, radiclogy 1,469,693 - 1,469,693
Travel, conference and meeting 231,351 - 231,351
Space costs 2,058,779 - 2,058,779
Equipment repairs/maintenance 177,165 - 177,165
Insurance 132,629 - 132,629
Telecommunications 379,180 - 379,180
Dues, licensing and subscriptions 552,283 - 552,283
Printing, publication and postage 148,028 - 146,028
Recruitment and public infermation 71,743 - 71,743
Depreciation 807,698 - 807,698
Interest 146,343 - 146,343
Other 160,081 - 160,081

$ 36,985,207 § 4,763,662 $ 41,748,869

2018
Healthcare General and
Services Administrative Total
Salaries and wages $ 12,639,891 $ 3,640,638 $ 16,280,529
Fringe benefits 3,620,859 447,291 4,068,150
Contract labor, providers 8,560,321 - 8,560,321
Professional setvices 2,256,066 112,339 2,368,405
Supplies 2,275,787 - 2,275,787
Laboratory, radiology 890,241 - 890,241
Travel, conference and meeting 280,678 - 280,678
Space costs 2,074 875 - 2,074,875
Equipment repairs/maintenance 149,103 - 149,103
Insurance 159,656 - 159,656
Telecommunications 369,885 - 369,885
Dues, licensing and subscriptions 477,069 - 477,069
Printing, publication and postage 119,967 - 119,967
Recruitment and public information 91,190 - 91,180
Depreciation 788,576 - 788,576
Interest 119,459 - 119,459
Other 123,706 - 123,706

$ 34,997,329 $ 4,200,268 $ 39,197,597

12. Retirement Plan

LIFQHC has a 401K profit sharing plan covering substantially all of its employees. Contributions to the
plan are based on percentage of salaries. Pension expense amounted to $190,730 and $602,590 for
the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. During the year ended December 31,
2018, LI FQHC also made a discretionary profit contribution in the amount of $261,093. There was no
discretionary profit sharing match in 2019. Pension expense is included in fringe benefits expense.
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes-L to Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

13.

14.

15.

Measure of Operations and Liquidity

The following reflects the LIFQHC's financial assets available within one year of the balance sheets
date, reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual restrictions for general

. expenditures.

2019 2018
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,750,855 $ 8,920,843
Patient services receivable 3,278,680 5,418,525
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year $ 13,029,545 $ 14,339,368

As part of L FQHC's cash management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as
its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. Additionally, LIFQHC has a ling of
credit of $1.5 million dollars to assist with managing liquidity needs. There was no outstanding balance at
the balance sheet date.

Concentration of Credit Risk

LIFQHC's primary operations and service area include most communities of Nassau County Long [sland,
New York. LIFQHC grants credit without collateral to its patients, who are insured under third-party payor
arrangements, prirmarily with Medicare, Medicaid and various commercial insurance companies. The
significant concentrations of accounts receivable for services o patients include approximately 63 percent
from Medicaid (including Wrap), 25 percent from Medicare and 12 percent from other third-party payors
as of December 31, 2019 (64 percent from Medicaid (including Wrap), 11 percent from Medicare and

25 percent from other third-party payors as of December 31, 2018).

Subsequent Events

LIFQHC evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure through June 23, 2020, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

LIFQHC's operations and financial performance will be affected by the recent COVID-19 outbreak which
has spread globally and is adversely affecting economic conditions throughout the world, LIFQHC's
evaluation of the effects of these events is ongoing as of the date the accompanying financial statements
were issued. The pandemic will impact various parts of 2020 operations and financial performance
including, but not limited to, additional costs for emergency preparedness, disease control and
containment, potential shottages of personnel, supply chain disruption and declines in revenue related
to decreases volumes of certain revenue streams. The extent of the impact will depend on future
developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and related governmental or other
regulatory actions.

In April 2020, LIFQHC applied and was approved for a loan pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Program
{PFP), administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration. The PPP was authorized in the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act. LIFQHC received the loan proceeds on
May 8, 2020. The principal amount of the loan is $4,286,476 and there are no collateral or guarantee
requirements. Under the terms of the PPP, payments will be deferred to December 8, 2020, the loan will
bear interest at 1 percent per annum and will mature on May 8, 2022. Subject to certain eligibility and
certification requirements under the PPP, some or all of the loan amount may be forgiven; however, the
amount and timing of any forgiveness cannot be determined as of the report date.
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Notes te Schedule of Expenditures of Fedetal Awards
Year Ended December 31, 2019

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant
activity of the Long Island FQHC, Inc. (LIFQHC) under programs of the federal government for the year
ended December 31, 2018,

The information in the Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S.

Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Since the Schedule presents only a select
portion of the operations of LIFQHC, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets or cash flows of LIFQHC,

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein
certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts
shown, if any, represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts
reported as expenditures in prior years. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented when
available.

3. Indirect Cost Rate

LIFQHC has elected to use the 10 percent de-minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance for the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children Program only.
The 10 percent de-minimus indirect cost rate was not available to be selected for any other federal
grants.
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@ bakertilly

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors of
Long Island FQHC, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Long Island FQHC, Inc.
(LIFQHC), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2019, and the related statements of
operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 23, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered LIFQHC's internal control
over financial reporting {internal control) fo determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of LIFQHC's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of LIFQHC's internal control.

A deficiency in infernal controf exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A sighificant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose desctibed in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in interhal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether LIFQHC's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matiers that are required ¢ be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members
of which are separate and independent legal entities, @ 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
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Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Govemment Audifing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

New York, New York
June 23, 2020
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@ pakertilly

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance
for the Federal Major Program and Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance
Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Directors of
Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program

We have audited Long Island FQHC, Inc.'s (LIFQHC) compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on LIFQHC's
major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2019. LIFQHC's major federal program is identified
in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsibie for compliance with federal statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of
its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for LIFQHC's major federal program based on our
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards {(Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance reguirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about LIFQHC's compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal
program. However, our audif does not provide a legal determination of LIFQHC's compliance.

Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, LIFQHC complied, in all material respecis, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year
ended December 31, 2019.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Lid., the members
of which are separate and indspendent legal entities. © 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of LIFQHC is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered LIFQHC's internal contro! over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each of its major faderal programs and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of LIFQHC's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal controf over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
pragram on a timely basis. A maferial weakness in infernal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal controf over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal centrol over
compliance, yet important encugh to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. Howaver,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Guko Ty Joihomfy sty 05

New York, New York
June 23, 2020
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended December 31, 2019

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results
Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued on whather the financial
statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP:  Unmaodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X  no

Federal Awards

Internal control cver major federal programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major federal
programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 1o be reported in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes X no

Identification of major federal programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

10.557 Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,
Infants and Children Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $750,000

Auditee quailified as low-risk auditee? X  yes no
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Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questicned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2019

Section Il - Financlal Statement Findings

None.

Section [l - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None.

Section IV - Summary of Prior Year Audit Findings

No prior year findings.
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2019

Prepared For:

Long Island FQHC, Inc.
1600 Stewart Avenue No. 300
Westbury, NY 11590

Prepared By:

Baker Tilly US, LLP
1570 Fruitville Pike
Suite 400

Lancaster, PA 17601

Amount Due or Refund:

Naot applicable

Make Check Payable To:

Not applicable

Mail Tax Return and Check (if applicable) To:

Not applicable

Return Must be Mailed On or Before:

Not applicable

Special Instructions:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for
completeness and accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office.
We will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and no further action is required.
Return Form 8879-E0O to us by November 16, 2020



IRS e-file Signature Authorzzation OME No. 1546-1879
" rum B8T9-EO for an Exempt Organization -
. N ’ For uaiendar year 2018, or fisual yaar beginning . » 2019, and ending It '
™ ' » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your r'ecords. 20 1 g
parimant of the Trsasury
ifernal Revanue Serdce ] I Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EQ for the latest Infofmation,
Name of gxempt organization i Employer identification number
LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. o 27-0216316
Name and title of officer - '

DAVID NEMIROFEF

PRESIDENT & CEO ) ‘
7 pe of Return and Return information (Whole Dollars Only)

Gheck the box for the retum for which you are using this Form B879-ED and enter the applicable amourt, If any, from the retum. If you cheok the box
of linas 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the returm being filac with this form was blank, then leave lina b, 2b, b, 4b, or &b,
whichever Is applicable, blank (do not enter -0, But, if you entered -0 on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complets mere
than one line In Part |

18 Form 990 check hera » X1 b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column {A), line 12) 1b 43,135,230.

2a Form 980-EZ checkhere b Total revenus, If any (Form 990-EZ, ne 8) . ... — N 2h
-8a Form 1120-P0L check hera P b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, lina 28} . G8b
4a Form 990-PF check hers  p» b Tax based on Investment income (Form 990~PF Part Vl, Iine 5) ,,,,,,,,, 4h

5a FormB&b‘Scheckhére » b Balence Due {Form 8868, N8 30} ... mrmmmsssrimscresmereiones 90

Declaration and Signature Authiorization of Ofﬁcer

Under penalﬁes of perjury, | declare that I'am an offlcar of the above crganization and that | have examined a copy of the organization 32012
eloctronic return and accompanylng schedules and statemerts and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further dectare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate sarvice provider, transmiiter, or slectranic réturn originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return 1o the IRS and to raceive from the IRS
{a) an acknoivledgement of recelpt or reason for rejaction of the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay In processing the retutn or refund, and (o}
thedate of any réfund. If applicable, 1 authorize the U.S, Traasury and its designated Financlal Agent to inftiate an efectronic funds withdrawal {direct
dablit) entry to the financlal institution account indicated In the tax preparation software for payment of the organizatlon’s federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financlal Institution 1o debit the aratry to this accolnt. To revole a payment, | must contact the 1.8, TreasUry Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involvad in the
processing of the slectronic paymant of taxes fo recéive confidential information necéssary to answar inquires and resolve Issues related o the
paymarit, | have selacted a personal identification numbar (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronle return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PiN* clmek orie box only

-lauﬂwrize BAKER TILLY. US, LLP : .  toentermyen| 56037

ERO firm name _ Enter five numbers, but
: . . . . do ot enter &if zeros

as my signature on fhe organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed rature, 1§ [ have Indicated within this returri that é copy of the ratum

is being fied with a state'agencylles) jegulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State prograr, | also anthorize the aforementionad ERQ to
entar my PIN on the return's disclospre consent scresn,

As an officer of the organization, | wWilk énter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax yeat 2019 alectronically fied retuin, 11 have .
indicated within this return that a gppl of the retum is being flled with a stale agency(ies) requlating charities as part of the RS Fed/State
program, | will epler my PiN on efrefum'’s disclosure consent soreen.

Offlcer's slgnature » ) ’ - Date J» i éAﬁ.{?—b '
. 4

&g;[{? ~Cerufication an(i\uth tication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-cligit electronsc filmg identification . . ) ‘
number (EFIN) followed by your five- dsgit seff-selected PIN. | 24354711747 |
Do not enter all zeros

| car‘tlfy that the above numaric entry i iy PN, which Is my signaturg on the 2018 electronically fled retum for the erﬁanizaﬁon indicated above, | '

confirm that | am submitting this return In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modermized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
a-file Providers for Business Returns,

ERO's signature » KERRT N. BOGDA, CPA pate o 11/03/20

ERO Must Hetain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instrictions. , torm 8879-EQ -(zoi.gj
228064 10-03-19 . . : : .




EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 16, 2020

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax |2t teey
0 Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Iniernal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 20 1 g
P Do not enter sacial security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Form
(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury

Interna Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
denge | LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.
Eﬁéﬂze Doing business as 27-0216316
fonsn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is nat delivered to streot address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
| 1600 STEWART AVENUE 300 516-546-4174
;efenc]in_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign posta! code (G Grossrecelpts § 43 ;2 00 ,394.
fmended | WESTBURY, NY 11590 H{a) Is this a group retum
Eggﬁn_ca' F Name and address of principal office: DAVID NEMIROFF for subordinates? [__IYes No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Ara all subordinates included? I:IYGS Ij No
|_Tax-exempt status: 504c)3) [ 1 501(e) ( ) _(nsertno) [ | 4947(a)(1yor [ ] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW . LTFQHC . ORG Hic} Group exemption numker
g Form of organlzation: Gorporation [ ] Trust [ | Assoclation [ ] Other > | L Year of formation: 20 0 9] m State of lagal domicile: NY
Partl] Summary

1 Briefly describe the organizaticn’s mission or most significant activites: PROVIDING PREVENTIVE AND PRIMARY

§ CARE IN LONG ISLAND'S MEDICALLY-UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES.
g 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, Ine 18} 3 10
g 4 Number of independent voting mambers of the governing body (Rart VI, line 10 .. 4 10
w| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a) ... 5 343
£\ 6 Total number of volunteers (sstimate if necessary) ... 6 10
§| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (G), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, lIN@ 39 ..o i eiri e i ecizeiseinss b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th) ... ... 13,088,790, 12,627,021,
E| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL IN€ 26)  ..__..........corovoiceicorccier e 25,989,744.] 27,590,069.
2| 16 Investment income (Part VI, column (&), ines 3, 4, and 7d) oo 101,257. 134,349,
E! 11 Other revenue {Part VIIL, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 887,094, 2,783,791.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIIl, column {&), line 12}y 40,066,885. 43,135,230,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines1-3y 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4y 0. 0.
g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (&), lines 5-10) 20,348,671, 23,053,0489.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ... ' _ 0 _ 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses {(Part IX, column (), line 25y 0. e a =
B 17  Ofher expenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 11248} 19,241,402, 19,106,
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (&), ne 28y 39,590,073. 42,159,991,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 fromline 12 . o 476 . 8 12, 975,239,
‘62_-’: Beginning of Current Year End of Year
EE 20 Totalassets (Part X, e 16) 29,470,637, 32,919,937.
< 21 Total habilities (Part X, INe 26) ... e e 9,128,061.] 11,602,122,
=5 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract line 21 from ling 20 ... ..o 20,342,576, 21,317,815.

1 Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowladge and helief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer} is hased on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signature of officer Date
Here DAVID NEMIROFF, PRESIDENT & CEQO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type proparer's name Preparer's signatura Date ﬁ“ec" [} PTN

Paid KERRI N. BOGDA, CPA seliemioyed  [PO0760402
Preparet | Firm's nams . BAKER TTITLIY Us, LLP Firm's EIN o 39-0858910
Use Only | Firm's address . 1570 FRUITVILLE PIKE, SUITE 400

LANCASTER, PA 17601 Phone no, 717 .740.,£863
May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... Yes D No

a3zn01 01-2020  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 {2019) LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 page?

{I-| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note o any ing in this Part Il ittt ersiirre et ieeirieieiiceisraeeeiriaes

Briefly describe the organization's missicn:

LONG TSLAND FQHC IS ORGANIZED EXCLUSIVELY FOR CHARITABLE, EDUCATIONAL,
OR SCIENTIFIC PURPOSES IN THAT IT WILL PROVIDE EXPANDED HEALTH CARE
SERVICE TO MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES TN THE STATE OF NY
REGARDLESS OF A PATIENT'S INSURANCE STATUS OR ABILITY TO PAY BY

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PHOF FOMN 90 0F O0-EZT ...\ oooo oo oo eoeeoeeoee oo ee oo oo e oo ee e eeeeeseeeees e seee et [_lves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule Q.

3  Did the organization cease condugting, or maks significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. E:lYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) crganizations are required ta report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program ssrvice roported.

4a  [Code: ¥ (Expanses § 37 5 396 y 329. Including grants of $ ) {Revenue § 27 ’ 590 7 069. )
LONG ISLAND FEDERALLY-QUALIFIED HEATLTH CENTERS ("LIFQHC") IS A
NON-PROFIT, CONSUMER DRIVEN ORGANIZATION CREATED TO HELP ADDRESS THE
HEALTH NEEDS OF THE REGION'S MOST VULNERABLE POPULATIONS AND TO IMPROVE
THE QUALITY AND AVAILABILITY OF PREVENTIVE AND COMPREHENSIVE PRIMARY
CARE IN LONG ISLAND'S MEDICALLY-UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES.
LIFQHC PROQVIDES THE FOLLOWING SERVICES: PEDIATRICS, INTERNAL MEDICINE,
OBSTETRICS, GYNECOLOGY, FAMTLY MEDICTINE, DENTAL, NUTRITIONAL
COUNSELING, SOCIAL CQOUNSELING, FAMILY PLANNING, STD TESTING AND
TREATMENT, PODIATRY, RADIQOLOGY, CARDICLOGY, AND OTHER CRITICAL
COMMUNITY AND SOCTIAL SERVICES RELATING TO HEALTH EDUCATION & WELLNESS
PROGRAMS (I.E., DIABETES MANAGEMENT, BEHAVIQRAL HEALTH, AND

4b {Code: } {Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Re\renue § }

4c  (Code: ) {Expenses § including grants of $ } {Revenue 3 )

4d  Other program setvices (Describe on Schedule C.)

{Expenses $ including grants of § ) ([Revenus $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 37,396,329,

Form 990 (2019)

032002 01-20-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)



Forim 990 (2019} LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316  Ppage3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

JEUYES," COMPIBTE SCRBOIE A .. .ocoi oottt ee e e e oot me vttt e e b etk e st e st et me ket e et n e 1| X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedufe of Contributors? .. e 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? ff "Yas," compiete SChadia C, Parfl ..o e e s st 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3} arganizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election in effect

during the tax year? if "Yes," complete SChEOUIE C, PArt Il ....oocoooo oottt ee et ee e e e eeans e 4 X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c){B), or 501(c)(B) organizaticn that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 f "Yas," complete Schedule G, Partlll ..o, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amecunts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ! [ X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a consarvation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structuras? j7 "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part i .............c.c.occovvvnevecreniveenee e, 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain cellections of works of art, histerical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCROGUIB D, PAE T .oe.eeeoeeeeoee oo et eeeeee st es et e s e ee oo e et 1SS e 8 X
g Did the organization report an ameunt in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
1 "YES, " COMPIE SCRBOUIE D, PAEIV ..o\ 1 oo eoee oo oot e eeee s oo e e s eees oo e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-+estricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part V...
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable,

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? ff "Yes," complete Schedule D,

PEAIEVE oottt ettt Ma| X
b Did the organization repart an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yas," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..o e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 jf "Yes," complete Schedle D, Part VIlE . ......cociiveeee oo e X
d Did the organization repart an amount for other assets in Part X, ling 15, that Is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, e 167 £ "Yas, " COMPIEte SCABOUIE B, PAE IX oo oot e oot 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 ff "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ................. 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statemants for tne tax year include a feotnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? (f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, indepencent audited financial statements for the tax year? jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFS XE @G X ... oo oo ooo oo oottt e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidaied, independant audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional  _.............. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 1700} ANINT? 17 "Yes," complete Schedule E ..o 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employses, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expensas of mors than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outsids the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? [f "Yes," complete Scheduie F, PArtS FANG IV ..o ettt 14b X
15 Did the organization report ¢n Part IX, column (4), lins 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to of for any
foreign organization? ff "Yes," complete Schedule F, PArs 870 IV | .__..o...oo.ooooo oo, 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? ff “Yas," complete Schedule F, Parts I antl IV .o e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a tctal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column {A), lines 6 and 11e? jf "Yes, " complate SCREAIE G, PAMET ..oiocoov oottt 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VHI, lines
ic and Ba? §f "Yes," complate SCheaUie G, PArHIH ... e et e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a? jr *vgg,"
COMPIEE SCREAUIE G, PAIT Il .. ... oo oottt es et oo ee e et ee et ttb e en b et 19 X
20a Did the organization operate cne or more hospital facilities? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule H .........ccooeeoeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeee e 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . ... ... 20b
21 Did the organization repert more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govermnment on Part IX, column {A), line 17 |f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts fand fl ..o 21 X

932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) LONG TSLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316  Paged

“T Checklist of Required Schedules oqtino0)

24a

26

27

23

29
30

31
32

33

35a

36

37

38

Yes | No

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A}, line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and i 22 X

Did the organization answer "Yes" 1o Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complste
Schedule J 23 | X

Did the organization have a tax-sxempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mere than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f "Yas, " answer lines 24b through 24d and compiete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 24a X

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt DONAST e e 24c

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... 24d

Section 501(c}{3}), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ..., 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 920-EZ? jf "Yes," complete
CSOREOUIE Ly PHIEE oo oo oottt 25b X

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line & or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schadule L, Fart il ..o 26 X
[id the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any currant or former officer, director, trustes, key employes,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thersof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity {including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule 1., Part iif
Was the organization a party tc a business fransaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
Instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or foundar, or substantial contributor? ff

MBS, " COMPISEE SCROTUIB L, PAEIV . oo e et ee ettt et e e e e et e e et et eer e 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .........ccccoi i 28b X
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 Jf

"Yas," COMPIEte SCHOOUIE L, PAM IV ..ot ettt bt ettt sttt 28¢ X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f *Yes," complete Schedule M ..............c...c....... 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? {f "Yes, " complete SCREAIHE M ..o et 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissclve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedufe N, Part 1 ................. 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 7 "Yes," complete

SEREAUIB N, PAIE I oo et e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separats from the organization under Regulations

sections 3M.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 Jf "Yas," complete Schedule B, Partl ... 33 X

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? jf *Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part if, Ill, or IV, and
PAIEV, B8 T oo e oot e et ee s e e e e e 3¢ | X
Did the organization have a contrelled entity within the meaning of section 512{b){13)? 35a X

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13}7 jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, i@ 2 ......cooocieiiieiecie e 35b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

I "Yes," complete SChedule R, Parf V, BB 2 . ... oo oo oottt et 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ......oooeeoeeeei . 37 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O i 38 | X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Gheck if Scheduls O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reperiable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

{gambling) winnings to prize winners?

932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 Pageb
Part Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ;ontinued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, dic the organizaticn file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . ..
b If "Yes," has it filed & Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No" to line 3k, provide an explanation on Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country B>
Sea instructions for filing requirements for FInGEN Form 114, Report of Forseign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibitad tax shslter transaction at any time during the tax year? ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction?
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did ths organization file Farm 8886-T7 | e e,
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solieit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e 6a X
b [f "Yes," did the crganization include with svery solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(¢).

a Did the organization receive a paymant in excess of $75 made partly as & contribution and partly for goods and serviges provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the arganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise disposs of tangible personal property for which it was required

oI (1ol ot It 2 U TP P PO TR
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year e
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay pramiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ... ..
If the organization received a contribution of gualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Speonsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to & donor, denor advisor, or related person?
10  Section 501{c)(7) organizations, Enter:

o <0 o

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 920, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites .. .. 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders || ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from therm.) | ... 11b

12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. s the organization filing Form 9980 in lieu of Form 104172

b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b |
13  Section 501(c}{29) gualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e
Nete: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
bk Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 ta report these payments? if "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
axcess parachute payment(s) during The YEar? et 15 X

If "Yas," see instructions and fils Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject 1o the secticn 4968 excise tax on net investmeant income?
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2618)
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Form 990 (2019) LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316  Page8

;| Governance, Management, and Disclosure gy eqch "Yes' response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

Ll

7a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the geverring body?

)

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a
[ there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included con line 1g, above, who are independent . ... 1b
Did any officer, director, trustes, or key emplcyes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emMDIOYERT e
Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employess to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documsnts since the prior Form 890 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
Did the organization have Members ar SLaCkNOIGEIS? ||| e
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persens who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing BodyT e e
Are any governance decisions of the organizaticn reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the GOVEIMING DOGY? L. .. o oo ss e eer s e
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meatings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The governing body?

)

o (o [ o
bR B o S b

-l
o
>

Is thare any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee lisied in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? i "Yes, " orovide the names and addresses o Schedufe O e 9 X
Section B. Policies /s section 5 requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)

Yes [ No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
5

16a

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consisient with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all membeirs of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "NG," go t0INe 18 ..ot
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees reguired to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? f "Yes, " describe

it SCHEdUle O BOW TS WES TIOMIE ... it et it et o et ees et et et e ra et et es st e et et e et st ee £ emteme et et na e et e n et ee e s 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistieblower BOCY? . s
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POICY? e
Did the process for determining compensation of the follewing persens include a review and approval by independent
persans, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
Other officers or key employees of the organizalion . e e
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joInt venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year?
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federaj tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

sxempt status with respect to such arrangements?

b o B S P P

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which & copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed NY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c){3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these availabls. Gheck all that apply.

[ ] own website [__] Another's website Upon request [ 1 other {explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during tha tax year.
State the name, address, and tslephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records

JOHN CHUE, CHIEF FINANCTIAL OFFICER - 516-296-7464
1600 STEWART AVENUE, NO. 300, WESTBURY, NY 11580

937008 07-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



990 (2019) LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316
: Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check Iif Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons reguired te be listad. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
& | st all of the organization's current cfficers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of cempensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (B), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
# | ist all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® | ist the organization’s five curreént highest compensated employees {cther than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B} {C) {D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average | oo chF; S}?:::;’chan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
flours per | box, unless persen Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
flist any «g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related é % . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 Eis and related
below |[Z|Z|.|E(2E = organizations
ey | S| 2| 5|5 [2E| 5
{1) DAVID NEMIROFF 35.00
PRESIDENT & CEO 0.00 X 330,170. 0. 6,970.
(2) TARIRA JAMES 35.00
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 0.00 X 247,345, . 22,514,
{3) ROM GURTA 35.00
PHYSICIAN 0.00 X 235,562, 0.| 33,654,
{4} MATTHEW NESTER 35.00
PODIATRIST 0.00 X 224,946, 0.] 34,909.
{5} VICTORIA DELGADO 35.00
OBGYN 0.00 X 218,600. 0.] 14,157.
{(6) STACY JACKSON-HARLEY 35.00
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 0.00 X 209, 256. 0.|] 21,788.
{7} LINOTTE JEAN--JEUNE 35.00
PHYSICIAN .00 X 209,233. 0.] 14,373.
(8) WVAMSI CHIGURIPATI 35.00
PSYCHIATRIST 0.00 X 207,131. 0. 3,133.
(9) JULIE HARNISHER 35.00
VP OF POPULATION HEALTH 0.00 X 185,879. 0.] 21,366.
(10} JOHN CHUE 35.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 0.00 X 175,798. 0. 4,044.
{11) SUNNY BROWN 35.00
VP OF HUMAN RESOURCES 0.00 X 148,045. 0. 20,700.
{12) FRANK PISCETELLI 1.00
CHAIRMAN OF BOARD .00 |X X 0. 0. 0.
{13) JESSICA SPARROW 1.00
VICE CHATRMAN OF BOARD 0.00 [X X 0. 0. 0.
{14) ANN HICKSON 1.00
SECRETARY 0.00 |X X 0. 0. 0.
(15} STAFFORD BYERS 1.00
TREASURER 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
{16) ROBERT DETOR 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{17} LANCE ELDER 1.00
DIRECTOR .00 |X 0. 0. 0.

932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



meQM)ﬂﬁm LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 Page8
l| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continyad)
(A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (o ot Cf; gf'ri;‘lffr’:than oo Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless persen is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a divector/trustes) from from related other
{istany | = the organizations compsensation
hours for | £ - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related [ 3 [ & |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 2 g (g and related
below [S|E| . |2 |28 organizations
{20} SR, EVELYN LAMOUREUX 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
{22) ELIZABETH ROUSE 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
{23) DR. ROSE GUERCIA 1.00
DIRECTOR .00 X 0. 0. 0.
{24) GWEN O’ SHEA 1.00
NOMINATING CHAIRMAN 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
b SUBOTAL | e »| 2,391,965, 0./ 197,608.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) .. | 2,391,965. 0.[/197,608.
2 Total number of individuals (includlng but not Ilmited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 43

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employse on

line 1a? jf "Yes," compiate Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "ves," compiete Schedule J for such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receaive or accrus compensaticn from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Ves, ' complete Schedide J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 GComplets this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (8) ()

Name and business address Description of services Compensation
BIO-REFERENCE LABORATORIES, 481 EDWARD H.
ROSS DRIVE, ELMWOOD PARK, NJ {}7407 LAB SERVICES 979,547.
SOLUTIONS 4 COMMUNITY
1037 MAIN STREET, PEEKSKILL, NY 10566 HOSTING & CONSULTING 765,724.
SHEA CONSTRUCTION CORP, 1076 ALAHAMBRA CONSTRUCTION /
ROAD, NORTH BALDWIN, NY 11510 RENOVATIONS 515,206.
CORPORATE LOSS PREVENTION ASSOCIATES
38 BROOKLYN AVENUE, MASSAPEQUA, NY 11758 SECURITY 489,138,
RAY ANTHONY ELECTRIC - 358 UNIONDALE INC CONSTRUCTION /
362 UNIONDALE AVENUE, UNIONDALE, NY 11553 RENOVATIQONS 480,187

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those lisied above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization

14

932008 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 Page9
Hl| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a respenss or note to any linginthis Part VI e E:|
(A) {B) c) -

Total revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sactions 512 - 514

Unrelated
husiness revenue

Related or exempt
function revenue

#£4 1a Federated campaigns 1a 40,726,
§ b Membershipdues . 1b
0“ ¢ Fundraisingevents _ .. ... e
é d Related organizations 1d 1,055,447,
é e Government grants (contnbutlons) 1a 9,832,630,
_E £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E simitar amounts not included above | 1f 1,698,218,
.'E g MNenecash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
8 h_Total. Add lines fa-Af ..o >
Business Code
g | 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 621890 27,590,089, 27,590,069,
S b
| o °
o f All other program service revenue .. ...
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . 27,590,069
‘ 3  Investment income {lncludzng dlwdends interest, and
| other similar amounts) > 134,349, 134,349,
i 4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
! §  Royalles ... >
i (i} Real (i) Personal
3 6a Grossrents Ga 24,188,
b Less: rental expenses  |6b 65,164,
¢ Rental income or (loss) | B¢ 25,024,
d Net rental income or oSs) ... | 25,024, 29,024
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities {in Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: costor other basis
g and sales expenses 7b
§ ¢ Gainorfloss) ... 7e
= d Netgain or 0S8} ..o i >
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
8 including $ of
contributions reported cn line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less: direct expenses | . 8b
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundralsmg events ...............
9 a Gross income from gaming activitios. See
Part IV, line18 ... 9a
b Lass: direct expenses . 9h
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming aotlwtles
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... ... 104
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...
Business Code e oEnhaae
3 |11 a DsrI? REVENUE 900099 2,233 560, 2,233,560,
gg I 340B REVENUE 900039 418 045, 418 045,
f,é ¢ ELMONT ESCROW SURPLUS 900099 103,162, 103,162,
89 4 Alotherrevenue ... ... ...
= e _Total, Add lines 11a-11d > 2,754,767,
12 Total revenue. See Instructions .. ... » 43,135,230, 27,590,063, 2,818,140,

932009 01-20-20

Form 990 {2619)



LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 pageil
| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Afl other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note t}(\) anylineinthis Part X ......ooieienicniiinn., T
. . B D
B et S| towdpones | pogiiioves | g | ride
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, ine22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governmerits, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 1,393,873. 1,393,873.
6 Compensation not includad above to disqualifigd
persons {as defined under section 4868(f}{1}) and
persons described in section 4958(¢)3)B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages . . | 17,425,937.| 14,535,735, 2,890,202,
8 Pension plan accruals and contyibutions {include
section 401 (k) and 403(b} employer centributions) 169,759, 169,759.
9  Other employee benefits 2,743,790. 2,436,297, 307,493,
10 Payrolltaxes o 1,319,690.] 1,248,414. 71,276.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
B LeGA! | e e 51,019. 4,707, 46,312.
¢ Accounting ... 54,506. 54,506.
d Lobbying e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ...
g Other. (if line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
coluran (A) amount, list line 11g expenseson Sch 0.) | 11,422,895.] 11,422,895,
12 Advertising and promotion 21,329, 21,329,
13 Office expenses ... 913,253. 913,253.
14 Information technology
15 Rovalties ...
16 Occupancy 1,723,013. 1,723,013.
A7 THVEL e, 129,466. 129,466.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials .
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings . 141,333, 141,333.
20 Interest ... 146,343, 146,343.
21 Paymentstoaffiates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization B07,698. 807,6598.
23 INSUNANCe .. 132,623, 132,629,
24  (Qther expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscollaneous expenses on line 24e, If
line 248 amount exceads 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) Gess
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,927,651.] 1,927,651.
r BAD DEBT EXEPNSE 476 ,286. 476 ,286.
¢ LICENSE & FEES 401,217. 401, 217.
d REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 175,460. 175,460,
& All other expenses 582,844, 582,844,
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 42,159,991.| 37,386,329. 4,763,662, 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported In column (B) Joint costs from a combined
sducational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
chock here B [ | if following SOP 88-2 (A8C 958-720)

832010 01-20-2Q

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 pageid
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response cr note to any ling in this Part X

{A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing 161,090.] 1 122,006.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 8,759,753.1 2 9,628,849,
3 Pladges and grants recaivable, net 1,064,712.| 3 894,070.
4 Accounts teceivablo, NBt .| e, 8,771,071.| 4 7,595,939
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, - =

trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other receivables from cther disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958{(f)(1)), and persons describad in secticn 4958(c){3)(B)
7 Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Assets
)

6
7
8
9

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part | of Schedule D 1wal 16,673,123.5 : :

b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b 2,696,418. 10,154,379.]10¢ 13,976,705,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
18  Investments - program-telated. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Imtangible @sSetS | e 14
15  Other assets. SeePart IV, line 41 96,2%4.| 15 58,379.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ne 33) ... 29,470,637.) 16 32,919,937,
17 Accounts payable and accrused expenses 2,848,990.| 17 2,893 ,063.

18 Grants payable _
19 Deferredrevenue .
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custedial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payabtes to any current or former officer, director,
trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .

25  Other lighilities (including federal income tax, payablas to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of SGhOdUIE D e 3,692,661.] 25 4,285,646,

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 througn 25 .. oo e 9,128,061.)26| 11,602,122
Organizations that follow FASE ASC 958, check here
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 Netassets without doncr restrictions 20,342 ,576.]| 27 21, 317 ‘ 815.

28 Netassets with donorrestrictions
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P D
and complete lines 29 through 33.

29  Capital stock or trust principal, or curvent funds

30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Liabilities

2,586,410.| 23 4,423,413,
24

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other-funds

Net Assets or Fund Balances

32 Total net assets or fund balances | i) 20,342 576.]32) 21,317,815,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 29,470,637.] a3 32,919,937.
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 pagei2
‘Part XI'| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl o e et ttrsiierseeaesraeeeeeees |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A) Tine 12) 1 43,135,230,
2 Total expenses [must equal Part X, column (A), Ine 25) 2 42,159,891,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from N8 1 e 3 975,239,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) . ... L 20,342,576,
6 Netunrealized gains {losses) on investments .. 5 :
6 Donated services and use of faciliies e 8
TOINVESEMENT BXDBNSES | e et 7
8 Prior period adjUStIMONES | ... ...ttt 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 32,
O (B} oo 10 21,317,815,

| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a responge or note te any lineinthisPart X1l ...

2a

3a

Accounting methoed used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis I:I Consolidated hasis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year wers audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis !:] Both consclidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the crganization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O,
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undsrgo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Aucdit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337?
If "Yeas," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

..... 3b| X

ga| X

93212 $1-20-20
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SCHEDULE A

I GMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3} organization or a section 20 1 g
4947{a){1} honexempt charitable trust.
Depariment of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenuie Service P Go to www.irs,gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LONG ISLAND FQHC, TINC. 27-0216316

Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The arganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [__] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)A}).
E:] A school described in section 170(b)(1{ANii}. {Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7}.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital servics organization described In section 170(b)(1)ANiii).
[ 1 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmeantal unit described in
section 170(b){1){A)(iv). {Complete Part II)
A federal, state, or local gevernment or govemmental unit described in section 170{b){1){(A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{B){1}{A)vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1}{A{vi). (Complete Part IL.)
An agricultural research organization described In section 170(b){1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions}. Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 32 1/3% of its suppert from contributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
activities related 1o its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated businass taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ill.)
1 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposss of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1} or section 50%(a){2}. See section 509(a)(3). Check the box In
lines 12a thraugh 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12q.
|:| Type . A supporting organization opsrated, supervised, or conirolled by its supported organization{s}, typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power tc regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,
b |:| Type IL A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organization{s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determinaticn from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Il, Type ll
functionally integrated, or Type [l non-functionally integrated supperting organization.

E I L]

000 o0 0

10

2

f Enter the number of supported organizalions | e e et et I |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s}.
(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {ii1) Type of organization ifmsrmgvg'rﬁ%"?g‘:gﬂrﬁgnﬁ tdv (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization {described on lines 1-10 Y N —| support (see Instructions) | support (see Instructions)
above (see instructlons)) es had

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. ws2021 09-25-13  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 page2
‘Partll] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1}(A)(iv} and T70{b)(1}{A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to gualify under Part [ll. if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yoar beginning in) = (a} 2015 {b) 2018 (c} 2017 {d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership faes received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenuses levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4,
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a} 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

7 Ameurts from lined4
8 Gross incoms from interest,
dividends, paymeants received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

1¢ Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain inPart VLY

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, ste. (see instructions}

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 11, column {f) ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 e 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019, |f the arganization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the crganization did not check a box on line 13 or 184, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization e e
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or mors,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances tast - 2018. |f the organization did not ¢check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V! how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a hox on line 13, 163, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... | 2 |:|
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC,

INC,
Support Schedule for Organizations Descrlbed in Section 509(a){2}

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the crganization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)

27-0216316 pages

Section A. Public Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} p»

1

6

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

¢ Add lines Yaand 7b

8
Se

(a} 2015 {k) 2016 (e} 2017 {d) 2018 (e} 2019 {f} Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions,
metchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

Tax revenues lsvied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through & ..

3 received from disqualified persons

from @ther than disquallfled persens that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

Public suppart. (Subtrct line 7c from fne 6.

ction B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p-

9

10a Gross income from inferest,

b Unrelated business taxable income

11

12

13
14

{a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e] 201g (f) Total

Amounts from line 6

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

(less section 511 taxes) from businasses
acquired affer June 30, 1975

cAdd lines 10aand 10b
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
COther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1)
Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12}

First five years. If the Form 990 |s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(8) organization,
check this box and SEOR MBIE ... ittt oo iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesisieresiisieseiiiesiieiieiiiseiiesiesieseieiieiiesiiieieiseeiiiiias

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2019 {line 8, cofumn {f), divided by line 13, column (fy . . ... 15 %%
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part L, ine 15 i e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2019 {line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, colurn &) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part L, line 17 e 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the crganization did not chack a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did hot check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

9372023 09-25-19
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ScheduIeA(Form9900r990EZ)2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 pagea

Supporting Organizations

(Camplets only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Pari |, If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complate Sections A and C. if you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, I3, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complste Part V.}

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

b

tarml " izt 5 ldings.)

932024 09-25-19

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? ff "No," describe in Part Vl how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supperted organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a}(1) or (2)? if "Yes,* explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(i) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), {5}, or (6)? If "Yes, " answer
(b} and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(cH4), (5, or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a}{2)? | "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizaticns was used exclusively for section 170(c)H2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization"y? [f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer {b) and (c} below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the crganization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supperied crganization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509()(1) or (2?7 if "Yes," expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B}
PLIPOSES.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any suppoerted organizations during the tax year? ff "Yes,"
answer (b} and {c) below (if appficable). Also, provide detail in Part ¥, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or rermoved; (if) the reasons for each such action;
{ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accompished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supporied organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whather in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported crganizations, {ii individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supperting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part V1.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined In section 4958{c){3){C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? ff "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2Z).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 49568) not described in ling 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 aor 890-E2).

Was the crganization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by ohg or mare
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509{a)(1) or {2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VL.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a contrelling interest In any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi,

Did a disquaiified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any persenal benefit
from, assets in which the supperting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f} (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? r "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule G, Form 4720, to

Yes

No

Schedule A {Form 920 or 990-EZ} 20119



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 Pages
H Supporting Organizations (continuad)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or tegether with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing bady of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a persen described in (a) or (b} above? if "Vas" {0 a. b, orc. provide detail in Part VI,
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elsct at lzast a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? If *No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If tha crganization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appifed to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any suppeorted organization cther than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," expiain in

Part V| how providing such benefit carried out the purposss of the supportad organization(s) that operated,
supborting organization,

——supervised, or controlled the
Section C. Type 1l Supporting Organizations

Yeg No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organizaticn(s)? f "No," describe in Part ¥l how conirof

or management of the supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controfled or managed
fons)

_—the supported organizat
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizaticns, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, {i} a written notice describing the type and ameunt of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 290 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of the
organization's governing documsnts in sffect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s cfficers, directors, or trustess either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported crganization? ff "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organizationfs).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the crganization’s supported organizations have a
significant veice in the organization's investment policies and in diracting the use of the organization's
income or assets at alt times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

_—supported organizatfons plaved in this reqard,
Section E. Type lll Funciionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box hext to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year {see instructions}).

a |___| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiets line 2 below.

b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its suppoerted crganizations. Complete line 3 befow.

¢ [_lThe organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporied a government entlly (see instructions)

2 Activities Test. Answer {a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activitias during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization delermined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the crganization’s involvement, one or more
of the erganization’s supparted organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf *Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Crganizations. Answer {a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? jf "Yes " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organizatiorn in this regard.

932025 09-25-19 Schedule A {Form 99¢ or 990-EZ) 2019




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 pages

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations

1 [_] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See instructions. All
other Type |l nonfuncticnally integrated suppotting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions}

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for producticn or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 __ Other expenses {sea instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from ling 4) 8

[ (o

[ 30 L4 I B [ /L0 | O B

(=2}

g

(B) Current Year
(optional}

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year

1 Aggaregate fair market value of all non-exempt-uss assets (see
instructions for short tax vear or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-Use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI};

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempi-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from ling 3)
Multiply line & by .035.

Becoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount {add ling 7 tc ling 6)

o o a0 o

0
(4

N

o |~ & |4
@~ ™

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {frem Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter B5% of line 1.

Miniraum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, IIne 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract I'Ine & from line 4, unless subject to
amergency temporary reduction {sge instructions). 6
7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization {see
instructions).

b [ | =

LB [ I [0 - I S

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{(a)(3) Supporting Organizations iontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supportad organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid t¢ accomplish exempt purpcses of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acgquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {(prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in_Part VI}. See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.

Distributions to attentive suppotted organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). Sea instructions.

9  Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 8
1Q  Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

o= LI T3 (47 B B = {5]

0 0 i
Section E - Distribution Affocations {see instructions Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
ection E - Distribution Aflocations { ) Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 {reason-
able cause required- explain in_Part VI). Sea instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, 1o 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through &

Applied to underdistributions of priot vears

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructicns)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2019 from Section D,

line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of pricr years
b Applied to 2019 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lings 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. Sse Instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020, Add lines 3j
and 4.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

=@ je o0 |-

L f=T [ B (=2 -

Schedule A (Form 920 or 980-EZ) 2019
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Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17k; Part IIi, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, Ba, 6, 2a, 8b, 9¢, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines ¢, 2a, 2b, 3g, and 3b; Part V, line 1, Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V¥, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.}

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A {Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

gﬁoégg)gggi 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Departrent of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 g

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization ' Employer identification number
LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501{c) 3 } (enter number) organization

4947 (@){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 pelitical organization
Form 990-PF

501 (c){3) exempt private foundation

4247(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

JoooidH

501(c)(3) taxable private feundation

Check if your organization Is coverad by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{c}(7), {8), or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions,

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 280, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributer. Complete Parts | and [l See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 801(c})(3] filing Form 890 or 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(@)(1} and 170(b){(1}(A)vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ), Part 1], line 14, 164, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2} 2% of the amount on ()) Form 90, Part VI, line 1h;
or (i) Form 890-EZ, line 1, Complete Parts | and Ii.

For an organizaticn describaed in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contrbutor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), {8, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively refigious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of ithe parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > %

Caution: An organizaticn that isn't covered by the General Rule and/cr the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on ling H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part 1, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, ar 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 290, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2019}

823451 11-06-19



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2019)

Pags 2

Name of organization

LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.

Employer identification number

27-0216316

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1 | HUDSON RIVER HEALTH CARE Person
Payroll ]
1037 MATN STREET 1,025,149, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
PEEKSKILL, NY 10566 nencash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | NASSAU HEALTH CARE CORPORATION Person
Payroll D
2201 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE 1,055,447, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part || for
EAST MEADOW, NY 11554 noncash contributions.)
@) (ko) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
3 NASSAU UNIVERSITY MEDICAIL CENTER Person
Payroll |:|
2201 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIEE 248 ,750. Nencash [ |
{CGomplets Part |l for
EAST MEADQOW, NY 11554 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Payroll D
250 WILLIAMS STREET 18,751. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
ATLANTA, GA 30303-1002 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | CENTRAL NASSAU GUIDANCE Person
Payroll [:|
950 SOUTH OYSTER ROAD 52,966. Noncash [ |
({Complete Part |l for
HICKSVILLE, NY 11801 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
BEST (BACKSTRETCH EMPLOYEE SERVICE
6 | TEAM) Person
Payroll ]
2150 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE ELMONT 185,000. Noncash [ |

ELMONT, NY 11103

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19

Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-FF) (2019}



Schedule B (Form 290, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.

Employer identification number

27-0216316

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total confributions

{d)
Type of contribution

FCA (FAMILY AND CHILDREN'S

7 | ASSOCIATION) Person
Payroll [:1
100 EAST OLD COUNTRY 6,667. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
MINEOLA, NY 11501 noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
8 | SCO FAMILY OF SERVICES Person
Payroll !
151 BURRS LANE 6,030. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
DIX HILLS, NY 11746 noncash contributions.)
{a) (k) {c}) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
RESEARCH FOUNDATION PFOR MENTAL
9 | HYGIENE, INC Person
Payroll I:]
150 BROADWAY, SUITE 301 75,536. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
MENANDS, NY 12204 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Payroll [:
2201 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE 32,215. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
EAST MEADOW, NY 11554 noncash contributions.}
a {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | UNITED WAY OF LONG TSLAND Person
Payroll 1]
819 GRAND BLVD. 40,726. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
DEER PAREK , NY 11728 noncash contributions.)
{a) {0} {c) (cl}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
12 | UNITED HEALTHCARE SVS INC Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 1459 MNO0O8-W235 5,000. Noncash [ |

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55440-1459

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

923462 11-06-19

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-FF) [2019)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.

Employer identification number

27-0216316

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c} {d}
Total contributions Type of contribution

BIO-REFERENCE LABS

481 EDWARD H ROSS DRIVE

Person

Payroll M
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

ELMWOOD PARK, NJ 07407

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c} {cl)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:‘
Payroll D
$ Moncash | |

(Complate Part || for
noncash contributicns.)

(a}
No.

{b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c} (c}

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll L__|
4 Noncash | |

{Complste Part || for
noncash contributions.)

&
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c (<)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person E
Payroll D
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributicns.)

{a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o) {d}

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person El
Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a}
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll ]
$ Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-D6-19

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-FPF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316
Noncash Property {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is nesded.
(@)
(c}
No.
fm"m bescriotion of ) ) ) FMV (or estimate) Dat @ .
oo escription of noncash property given (See Instructions.) ate receive
(a)
{c)
f:]:r; b i ] {b) h X FMV (or estimate) Dat td) cad
s escription of honcash property given (See Instructions.) ate recsive
{a)
(c)
No.
fro(:'n D ipti f o h i FMV {or estimate) Dat ::«):eived
Pt escription of honcash property given (Ses instructions ) ate
(a)
(c)
No.
fro?n D ipti f o h i FMY {or estimate) Dat r(dz:eived
o escription of noncash property given (Soe Instructions.) ate re
(a) ©
No. L (b) . FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of nencash property given . . Date received
Part | {See instructions.)
(a)
(c)
No. o (k) ] FMV (or estimate) () .
from Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.}

923453 11-06-19

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2019)



Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Pags 4

Name of arganization

Employer identification number

27-0216316

LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.

Use duplicate coples of Part lll If additional space is needed.

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c)(7}, (8}, or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
% from any one contributor. Complete columns {a) through {e} and the following line entry. For otganizations
complating Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charltable, stc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Entar thls info. once.) &3

{a) No.
I;';TI (b) Purpose of gift () Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
E'mrTl (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
(&) Transfer of gift
Transferce’s name, address, and ZIP -+ 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No.
ll;rortnl (b} Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relaticnship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
lgmrtnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

923454 11-D6-19

Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)



. " OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements -

(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. - -

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Intarrial Reverue Service P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316

‘Part1| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complets if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(LT /L

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {(during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose eonferting

im missible private benefit? e [ 1Yes [ INo

mmmmm I GConservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

o o T D

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[ ] Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [___] Preservation of a historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat I:I Preservation of a certified historie structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complate lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservaticn contribution in the form of a con tion easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservalion asemMents | e 2a

Total acreage restricied by consstvation easements ..o 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in {8y 2c

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National RegISter || .. ...t 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during tha tax
yoar p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easemeant is located

Does the organization have a written palicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it Nelas? e [ 1Yes [ iNe
Staff and volunteer hours devotad to manitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year
-

Amount of expenses incurred in menitaring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easemants during the year

» 5

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 1704 (BY()
and section 170(h)4}B)i)?
In Part XIIl, describe how the arganization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial staterments that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easaments.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 8568, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical traasures, or other similar asseis held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public setvice,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VL, line T e > %
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX s -
2 If the organization received or held works of art, histerlcal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenus included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 > &
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... > 5
ILHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932061 10-02-19



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC, 27-0216316 page2
art | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets /oninued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research
c |____| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XlII.
5 During the year, did the organization solictt or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? |:| Yes

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d [ ]Loanor exchange program

e |:| Other

DNO

1a s the organization an agent, trustse, custodian or cther intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 280, Part X?
b f "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

DNO

Amount
¢ Beginning balance e e 1c
d Additions during The YEAr | e e e 1d
e Distributions during the YEAr | .. .ttt 1e
T OENdING DAIANCE e e e 1t

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 289G, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part Xlll, Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XlI|
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a} Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Grants or schaolarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a) held as:
a Board designated or quasl-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
hy: Yes | No
{iy Unrelated organizations 3ali)
{ii} Related organizatlons | . e ettt ettt ee e Balii)
b I "Yes' on line 3a(ii}, are the related organizaticns listed as required on Schedule R 3b
Describe in Pait XIll the intended uses of the crganization's endowment funds.
{ Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Forrn 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

b
¢ Nst investment earnings, gains, and losses
d
e

Description of proparty {a) Cost or other ({b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d} Book value
basis {investment) basis (other} i
la Land 1,095,750, 1,095,750,
b BUIKENGS 7,381,750, 354,580.] 7,027,170,
¢ Leasehold improvements 4,121,257. 1,268,531, 2,852,726,
d Equipment 2,072,721. 1,073,307, 899,414.
2 2,001,645, 2,001,645,

932052 16-02-1¢

13,976,705,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2019



Schedule D (Farm 990) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316 Page3

Vil Investments -~ Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
{a) Description of security or category (inoluding name of sacurity) {b} Book value (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-ofyear market value

(1) Financial derivatives ... ..
(2} Closely held equity interests
(3} Other
A
(B)
(%]
(D)
(E)
(F)

G
{H}

I| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {¢) Method of valuaticn: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}
2}
{3)
(4}
{5)
(6)
{7)
{8)
{9

Total. (Col. {h) must agual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) b
‘Part 1X;| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b} Bock value

(1
(2}
(3)
4)

(5)
(6)
{7)
{8}

{9}

mn (b must eaual Form 990, Part X 0ol (B) e 15.) oot it e ee et e e ir e e e | 2

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 980, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Descripticn of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
) DUE TQO OTHER THIRD PARTY 2,485,814,
) REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 1,799,832.
4
{5)
6}
0]
(8
@
Total. (Cofiymn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (BN 25) oo | = 4,285,646,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positicns, In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the arganization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions undsr FASB ASC 740, Check hers if ths text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI_...

Schedule D (Form 990} 2019

9320583 10-02-19



Schedule I {Form 990) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 270216316 paged
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form $90, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 42,724,108,
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investmants 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities | ... 2b

¢ FRecoveries of pHOr Year grants | .. 2c

d Other (Describe In Part XILY s 2d

e AddIines 2a troUGN 2d e -476,286.
3 Subtractline 2e oM IING T e 43,200,384,
4  Amounts inciuded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XILL) e, 4b

€ AAAINGS 4B ANAAD | ettt ee e et —65,164.

Total revenus. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must gqual Form 890, Part L ine 12 oo 5 | 43,135,230,
A Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Staternents With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the araanization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements e e
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
€ OHNErIOSSOS . e e
d
e

1 | 41,748,869,

Other {Describe in Part X1II.)
Add lines 2a throuah 2d

3 Subtractline 2e from liNe 1 e,
4 Amounts included on Form 920, Part IX, line 25, but nct on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VIIL, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XlI1.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

65,164.
41,683,705.

476,286,
42,155,991,

Part Xlli| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part ], lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional Information.

PART X, LINE 2:

LIFQHC ACCOUNTS FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES USING A RECOGNITION

THRESHOLD OF MORE-LTIKELY-THAN-NOT TO BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE

APPROPRIATE TAXING AUTHORITY. MEASUREMENT OF THE TAX UNCERTAINTY OCCURS

IF THE RECOGNITION THRESHOLD HAS BEEN MET. MANAGEMENT DETERMINED THAT

THERE WERE NO TAX UNCERTAINTIES THAT MET THE RECOGNITION THRESHOLD IN 2019

AND 2018.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

BAD DEBT EXPENSES -476,286.

PART XTI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
932054 10-02-19 Schedule D {Form 990) 2019




Schedule D (Form 990} 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC,. 27-0216316 Pages
Part XIH| Supplemental Information o.iineq

RENTAL EXPENSES -65,164.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RENTAL EXPENSES 65,164.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 476,286,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2019
932055 10-D2-19



SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Compensation Information

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 23.
B Attach ta Form 990,

Depatrtment of the Treasury
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,

Internal Revenue Service

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Name of the organization

INC.

LONG TSLAND FQHC,

Employer identification humber

27-0216316

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box({es) if the organization provided any cf the following to or for a persen listed on Form 990,
Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Gomplete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel
I:l Travel for companions
[__] Tax indemnification and gross-Up paymeants
|:] Discretionary spending account

[ "1 Health or social ¢lub duss or initiation fees

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the arganization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part |l to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or aliowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Dirscter, regarding the items checked on line1a?
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEQO/Exscutive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1L
1_____| Compensation committee |:1 Written employment contract
|:l Independent compensaticn consuitant Compensation survey or study
I:i Fonm 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committes
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 890, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect ta the filing
arganization or a related crganization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or recaive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? .
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide tha applicable amounts for each item in Part Il.
Only section 501(c){3), 501(c){4}, and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 880, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A TRE OTGaNIZAHONT oo et e et
b Any related organization? | e et et eeee e,
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, dascribe in Part Il
6 Far persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings cf:
8 TR OFGANTZALONT | oo oo e eeee oot et
b ANy related OrganzatON e,
If *Yes" on line 8a or 8b, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Secticn A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 87 If "Yes," describein Part 1L e,
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 890, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4858-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describeinPart Il .
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4858-6(c)?

D Heousing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Payments for business use of personal residence

|___| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chaf)

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932111 10-21-19
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —22iem=eite

(Form 990 or 990-EZ} Complete to provide information for responses to specific quesiions on 20 1 g
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. bt
Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316

FORM 990, PART ITT, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ESTABLISHING, MAINTAINING, AND OPERATING IN CONJUNCTLION WITH NASSAU

HEALTH CARE CCRPORATION, A PUBLIC BENEFIT CORPORATION CREATED BY THE

STATE OF NY, DIAGNOSTIC AND TREATMENT CENTERS RELATED TO THE PROVISION

OF PREVENTIVE AND COMPREHENSIVE PRIMARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES, RELATED

ENABLING AND ANCILLARY SERVICES AND OTHER CRITICAL COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL

SERVICES RELATING TO HEALTH EDUCATION, COMMUNITY OUTREACH,

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, NUTRITICNAL SERVICES, ORAL HEALTH

SERVICES, AND BEHAVIQRAL SERVICES.

FORM 990, PART IIT, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

TRANSPORTATION)}, COMMUNITY QUTREACH, CARE MANAGEMENT, WIC, FACILITATED

ENROLLMENT AND PREP.

DURING 2019, LIFQHC SERVED 34,868 PATIENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 TS SENT VIA EMAIL TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS FOR COMMENTS. COMMENTS

ARFE SENT BACK AND INCORPORATED INTO THE 950 PRIQOR TO ISSUANCE. AFTER ANY

BOARD CHANGES ARE MADE, THE PRESIDENT/CEQ AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

REVIEW THE 990 BEFORE FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTIQON B, LINE 12C:

EACH BOARD MEMBER AND OFFICER IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST ATTESTATION ANNUALLY. THE PRESIDENT/CEQC AND CORPORATE COMPLIANCE

OFFICER REVIEW THE COMPLETED CONFLICT STATEMENTS AND DETERMINE WHETHER A

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2019}
932211 09-06-19




Schedule O (Form 290 or 920-EZ) (2019} Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316

CONFLICT EXISTS. IF A CONFLICT ARISES, IT WILL BE INVESTIGATED ON AN

INDIVIDUAL BASIS. THE QUTCCME OF THE INVESTIGATION WILL DETERMINE WHAT

ACTION WILL BE REQUIRED. IF IT TS DETERMINED THAT A CONFLICT DOES EXIST,

THEN THE INDIVIDUAL WITH THE CONFLICT WILL ABSTAIN FROM VOTING ON ANY

RELATED ISSUES AND RECUSE HIMSELF FROM ALL DISCUSSTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE LONG TISLAND FQHC PURCHASED INDUSTRY-~SPECIFIC COMPENSATION DATA AND USED

THIS DATA TO DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR THE PRESIDENT/CEQ. FINAL APPROVAL

WAS PROVIDED BY THE LONG ISLAND FQHC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND DOCUMENTED IN

PERSONNEL FILES AND BOARD MINUTES.

LIFQHC REVIEWS INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL MARKET DATA USING INFORMATION

AVATLABLE. THE ORGANIZATION USES EXTERNAL DATA AVATLABLE THROUGH 9%0S OF

OTHER COMPARABLY STIZED NON-PROFITS AS WELL AS DATA AND REPORTS FROM LOCAL

STAFFING COMPANIES INCLUDING ROBERT HALF ASSQCIATES, ALLIED HEALTH GROUP

AND EXECU-SEARCH.

THE COMPENSATION OF ALL OTHER OFFICERS IS REVIEWED BY THE PRESIDENT/CEQO AND

THE VP OF HUMAN RESOURCES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCTIAL

STATEMENTS ARE AVATILABLE ON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONTRACTED HRHC SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 839,751,
932212 09-06-19 Schedule O {Form 990 or 920-EZ) (2019)




Schadule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2018} Page 2
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
LONG ISLAND FOHC, 27-0216316
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL, EXPENSES 839,751.
LABORATORY & RADIOLOGY FEES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,469,693.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRATSING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,469,693,
NUMC LEASED MEDICAL SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 7,883,228.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,883,228,
NUMC SHARED SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 50,000.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAI, EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRATSING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 50,000.
PROFESSIONAL FEES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 442,312.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAI EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL. EXPENSES 442,312.

832212 09-06-19

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)



Scheduls O {Form 990 or 990EZ) {2019) Pags 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LONG TSLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316

PROFESSIONAL PENSION FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,038.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,038,

PURCHASED MATNTENANCE & SECURITY SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES ' 681,367.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TQTAL EXPENSES 681,367.

PURCHASED SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 55,506.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TQTAI. EXPENSES 55,506.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 11,422,895,

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 290-EZ) (2019)
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27-0216316 Pages

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.
irEVHE] Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for respenses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

932165 08-10-19

Schedule R {Form 980) 2019



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2019

Prepared For;

Long Island FQHC, Inc.
1600 Stewart Avenue No. 300
Westbury, NY 11590

Prepared By:

Baker Tilly US, LLP
1570 Fruitville Pike
Suite 400

Lancaster, PA 17601

Amount of Tax:

Balance due of $775

Make Check Payable To:

Department of Law

Mail Tax Return To:

NYS Office of Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Return Must Be Mailed On Or Before:

November 16, 2020

Special Instructions:
The report should be signed and dated by an authorized individual(s).

The attached copy of the federal Form 990 must be properly signed and dated.



Send with fes and attachments to:
c H AR500 NYS Office of the Attomey General 20 1 9
. . L Charities Bureau Registration Section 0 Publi
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street pen to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

For Fiscal Year Beglnning (mmv/dd/yyyy) 01/01/2019 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2019

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer ldentification Numbar (EIN):
[ 1 Address Change LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. 27-0216316
[ 1 Name Change Mailing Addrass: NY Registration Number:
[ Initial Filing 1600 STEWART AVENUE, NO. 300 422889
[:l Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
[_| Amended Filing WESTBURY, NY 11580 516 546-4174
[l RegDPending | Website: Email:
WWW.LIFQHC.ORG

Check your organization's

registration category: T 17acny [ ] EPTLonly DUAL (7A & EPTL) || EXEMPT*
[ 2= Certificatio
Sea instructions for certification requirements, Improper certification is a viclation of law that may be subject to penalties, The certification requires
two signatories.

Confirm your Registration Category in the
Charities Registry at www.CharitissNY3.com.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this repert, including alf attachments, and o the best of our knowledge and beiisi,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

DAVID NEMIROFF

President or Authorized Officer; PRESIDENT & CEQO
Signature Print Name and Title Date
JOHN CHUE
Chief Financlal Officer or Treasurer: CHIEF PFINANCIAL OFF.
Signature Print Name and Title Date

Annual Reporting Exs
Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category {FA or EPTL only filers} or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or

additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption; Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, ete. did not
exceed $25,000 and the crganization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel {FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal ysar.

[ 13b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

=
S

for a checklist of [_Ives No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-ventursr
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to

complete your filing. Yes |:| No  4b, Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

Ses the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL fillng fee: Total fee:
next page o calculats your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s} you

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 750 . $ 775. "Department of Law"

Make a single check or money order
payable tc:

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020}
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It dees not refer to its IRS tax designation.

968451 oi-08-20 1019 Page 1




LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.

CHAR>500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Yaur organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption In Part 3.

Chack the schedules you must submit with your CHARS0G as described in Part 4.

l:l If you answered "yes"® in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counse! (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS00:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 890-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 890 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be availatle for public review.

|:| Qur organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Qur revenus exceaded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 980-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
|___] Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

|__—] No Review Report or Audit Report is requirsd because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
[_] we are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fes:

[_1s0,i you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL. and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

l:l $0, If you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

L1 $25, it the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

[__1 $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

|:| $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than 31,000,000
[ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $1¢,000,000
$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
I:l $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

T

Send your CHARSL00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?,

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  {212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

250520 1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)

is my Reaistration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law {("EPTL"} because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered undsr both 7A and EPTIL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations . These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www,CharitiesNYS.com.

her: il rganizatiorn's NE ?
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on;
- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22
- RS Form 990 EZ Part [, line 21
- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part |, line 18{c)) and
Total Liabilities {Part |l line 23(b}).

Page 2




CHARS00

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www CharitiesNYS.com

2019

Open to Pub
Inspection

lic

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency {for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC.

NY Registration Number:

422888

Name of Government Agency

Amount of Grant

1. US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 1. 3,138,495,
2. US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 2. 1,527,372,
3. THE COUNTY OF NASSAU 3. 22,506,
4, CENTER FOR DTSEASE CONTROL 4. 528.
5. NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 5. 5,143,329,
5. B.

7. 7.

8. B.

9, 9.

10. 10.

11. 1.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14, 14.

15. 15,

Total Government Grants: Total: 9,832,630,

968481 H-0a-20 1019 CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2020}

Page 1




NEW YORK | Department
OPPORTUNITY. Bf Health

ANDREW M. CUOMO HOWARD A. ZUCKER, M.D., .).0. SALLY DRESLIN, M.S,, R.N.
Governor Commissioner Executive Deputy Commissioner

March 9, 2020

Administrator

Hempstead Community Health Center
135 Main Street

Hempstead, New York 11550

Re: Westbury High School
(Nassau County)

Dear Administrator:

Attached please find the operating certificate #2908201R effective
February 24, 2020, issued to your facility. Please check this certificate(s) carefully to
assure it accurately reflects the beds and/or services provided by the facility. Any
discrepancies shouid be rectified through your regional office. This operating certificate
is valid immediately and should be displayed in place of your current operating
certificate which must be returned to your regional office.

Celeste Johnson, Regional Director
Metropolitan Area Regional Office
New York State Department of Health
90 Church Street

New York, New York 10007

Should you have any questions relative to this operating certificate please,
contact me at (518) 402-0911.

Sincerely,

Dianne V Connell .
Health Program Administrator 1
Operating Certificate Unit
Attachment
DVC/sh
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COMMITTEES:

CHARLES E. SCHUMER

NEW YORK ' ’ P
| . . JOINT EEONOMIC
. L BANKING
mtﬁd &% ey T Jupitiapy
dEN agd bell NG =) d ¢ !
Binited States B e
WASHINGTON, DC 20510 ' . - FINANGE

-Desemhar 6, 2010

The Honorable Kathleen Sebelius

Seeretary
U.S. Department of Health and Humean Servwes

200 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20201

Dear Secretary,

 Tam pleased to write In suppert of the application submitted by Hudson River HealthCare
(HRHCare) for fnding wider the Health Resources mnd Services Administration’s New Aceess
" Point Program. Such funding will enable Hugson Rive: HeaIthCaIe i expand its network and

provide care to more medically underserved patients.

Sim‘:e 1975, Hudson River HealthCare has provided high-guality primary, preventative, e
and behavioral health services 16 tésidents living irrthe Hudsoil Valley and on Tong Tsland, The '
Federa—l‘ly Qualified Health Center is comprised of sixteen commumity health centers Toedted
acrbss fine counties that serve 42,000 patients through 183,000 encenuters anpually.-Bue to #s
proven track reeord of providing superior health services and its dedivation to offering services
1o the medically underserved, FRHCare was asked to partner with Nassau Health Care
Ceporatioh to supgort four community health centers on Liong Istand.

Wlth support I—Iudson Rwej HeztlthCars W1H expand Its miwmdc, estabhshmg four new

_ mcreassd access fo cars for ﬂlt“. mcchcally umdersewcd and I applami Eiudson River I—IealthCare
for its foresight. I hope that the application meets with your approval.

" Thank you for your consideration, For additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact-me or my Gramis Di-rec:to;‘,#'_ Grant Kerr, in my Washington offies at 202.224.6542.

N lSincerelY; e

Charles E, Schumer
", Uuyited States-Séyator .-



{
S
[

{ Lo/ 631

I

% =0

i

600 v AYW O3

- YIS 40 INIWLIVEAG

H
e a

~ WI0A MEN40 J1¥1S
> D1

. pesroseizid

eo00L AN “HHOA MEN
IUnRg SIMILL

JT1 ‘SdITiHG @ STEHd YNV

AEY GoRBIodo])

JEJOIJ-IOF-TON 203 JO 7Oy WOHRS ZOPf}

' NOILVACIEODNI 40 SLYILILATI

N “OHOA GNYISIONOT -

SNOLLY 04400 40 NOISIAIG
FIVIS 40 INGALEVIET

SHOA MANJO HIVIS

C LZ-0IHY B AVHEIE

EMLE

3,0000715060



| 090514000098

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF '
LONG ISLAND FQEC, INC.

‘Under Seoiion 402 of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law,

The Undersigned, for the purposes of forming a cnrporéﬁon puvsnant o
Saction 402 of the Not-For-Profit Corporalion Law State of Now York, as permitied by
A.rtm]e 98 of the Public Health Law of the State of New York, does hereby certify and .éet
forfi: -

FIRST: The name of the corporation s Long Istand FQHC, Inc. and is .

hereinafier referred to as the “Corporation.”

YBECOND:;  The Corporation is & corporetion as defined ir; sabparagrﬁph
(;}(5) of Seotion 102 of tite Not-Ror-Profit Corporation Law, .

m:. The . purposes of the Corporstion are to support medically
anderserved communities in Nassay County and o facilit?te the provision .of heait‘n_ oarS
services regardless of the ability to pay by: | A |

Researching and planning for .ths egiablishmment, .maintenance, and olperatioh in
~ conjunction with Nessan Heﬁlth Cure Corporatibn {“NHCC™), a public benefit corporation
* created by the State of New York, of diagnbsiic, and traatment ceniers, as defined by Saction
751.1 of Title 10 of the New YYork Code, Rules and Regulations; provided however, that the
Corporation shall not establish, mainizin, or operate such dlagnoutic and reatment centers
wiﬂmutrec':eipt ofthe reqﬁisitt; Hicenses and spprovaly, If any ave required by lew; and

‘In firtherance of its corporate purposes, the Corporation shell ixav_a all the general

powers enumerated in Section 202 of the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law, toée‘th.ar with the

184




State of 'New York } Ss.;

Department of State

t herwhy certify, that the certificate ef ingorporation of HUDSON RIVER
FEALTHCARE, INC. was Filed on D8/U5/23875, under the nams of PEERSKILL
AMBULATORY HEALTH CARE ceNTER, INC., as 8 Not~for-Profit corporation and
phat a diligent exznination has beex made of the index of gorporakion
papers filed in this pepaxtment for a certificate, order, or ravorxd of &
dlgnolution, and upen aueh examination, 0 sueh certificate, order or

_yeword has been found, and that sc far as ‘indigated by the records of

this Depaxtmsnt, such gorpoxation is & subsisting gorporation, I further
gertify the following: ’

A gertificate of Amendment PEEKSRILD AMBULATORY HEADLTH CARE CENIEE INC.,

. phanging name tQ PEERSKILL AREA HEALTH CENTER, ve., was Filed 11/33/1878.

A certificate of Amendment BEEKSKILL AREA HEALTH CENTER, INC., changing
pame to HUDSON RIVER HERLTHCARE, INCG., was £iied 01/08/1985.

Regtated Cartificate wag filed on 05/08/1885.

I further certify, that no other certificates have been filed by such
gorporation, ' '

ﬁ"ﬁ'ﬂ‘

Witness my band and the official seal
of the Department of State at the City
of Albamy, this 20th day of September

one thousand nine bundred and -
| pingty-nine

Special Deputy Secrétmy of State L

155905210089 * 35



State of New York | ss;:

 yeoord has bewn found, and that so far &g

Department of State

T herxsby certify, thet the carvificate af ipcorporation of HUDSON RIVER
HEALTHOARE, INC. was Filed on 05/05/15875, under the name ol PEEKSKILL
AMAULATORY HEALTH ‘CARE cowreEr, INC., a8 # Not-for-Profit porporation and
that a dillgent axamination has been made of the dndex of corporation
papers £iled in this pepartment for & cartificate, crder, ox record of a

aigsolueion, and upon such axamination, no sush eortifiicats, oxder o¥
indicated by the records of

this Depaztment, zuch porpozation is 2 subgisting worporation. I further '

certify the following:
A tertificate of Amendment PHEKSKILL AMBULATORY HEALTH CARE CENIER, INC.. '

changing name ta FEERSKTLL AREA HEALTH coNTER, INC., was £ilad 11/43/2878.

4 Certificate of Amgndment PEEKSXILL AREA pEALTH CENTER, INC., changing
nome ke HUDSON RIVER HEALTHCARE, me,, was filed Q1/p8/1838.

Restated Certificate was filed on 01/08/1988. +

I further certify,- that no other certificates have been filed by such

corporation.
i3 A "
: My Mt

K Witnass my band and the official séal

s & *8,{*.. of the Department of State at the City
Y 1 - of Albany, this 20tk day of September
: % LR one thousand nine bundred and -
Y % /o nivaty-ning
%;:i;t " f‘r ‘Jf
o? :??ME oﬁ. . .,ﬂ

Special Deputy Secretary of State

199309210088 * 35



powet bo solicit grants and contribitions for the corporate piposes,

L]

FOURTH: Nothing mn?im:d-in this Cattificate of Incorporaﬁ_m shall auihqriza
the Corporation 1o establish, operete or n;aintain ] ho‘spiml, & home vare serviess agency, &
’h'as;viue, 8 heslth mualnienance orgenization, or.a eomprehensive I:iealtl‘x services plan, my
provided for by Avticles 28, 36, 40 end 44, sespecitvaly, of e Prblic Health Lew, or 1o
provide hgspita] servic;: or health ralated servive, or o salicit suy funds, wnﬁi.butio::sl or

. gfqnts, from any gource, for the establishinent o2 operation of amy hospital,

FIFTHED ' Nothing hersin contained shall amthorized the Corporation, diresily or

indireclly, fo engage it or include among iy puposes, any of the aotivities set Forth in

subsection (a) through (w) of Section 404 of the Not-For-Profit Corporation. Law withaut” ™

. having fivst obtained fho approvals or congenis requiyed In such subsegtions.

SIFTHy ., The Cor;m:aﬁm; shat! be » Type B corporation gursuent to Sention 201
of the Not-Por-Profit Corporatlon Law.

The names of the initial directors, until the st el moeting awe:

y Nome: Address: '
_ Disnp Coleman ' 101 Whitehouse Avenue
. S Toosevelt, New York 11575
Lancé} W. Bider : §204 Noriiiers Boleverd

Bast Norwich, New York 11732

Sones Hanett o ALLT 245t Strset
o Litle Mook, New York 11363

o ﬁm The Corporation is orggzzimd sxolostvely for chaﬁté;ble, educationsl or

scientifie prrposes, Including, research and plaming related i fie provision of proventlye and '

privary boatth care servicss, zelwfsd ensbling end ancillary servicss and ofher celtion]

COrmEmELy and sooial services .in'cluc"iing but not Timited to health sducation, comﬁaﬁnity

2,
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: B . A
ouirsach, environmental heslth secvices, awlifione] services, oral health services, md

“behavior sarvioss, fégazd!gasi ofapétimt‘é fnsutzuce stetus or ability to pay.

ETGI{TH: . No parl; of the assets, income, o profit of the Corporation shall be
d:stﬁhumble to, or ghall inure (o the beneflt of fls mesmbers, divestors, or af’ﬁcm, except to the
‘ extent parmittﬁd un&&' the Not-Far—Pmﬁt Corporation L&w

NINTH: Na substantlal part of the aotvities of the. Corpevation shall be the

éarryi_ng on of propa'ganda, or ofherwise attempiing to infinence Togislation, sud fhe
, Corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (inchading the publishing or distribution of
gtatementsy any politict] campsign on behalf of or in opposition fo any cradidate for-public

office,

- TENTH: Natwithstanding any other provision of this doonment, the Corporation
;héil'not engege it any activities that cpnnot be legally p-erformad by {a} an organization
' exempt from fedeas] fncome tax wmder Section S01(6)(2) of the Tuternal Reverue Code, or
cowpsponding secion of any firture, federl, tax cods; or (b) any organlzation, contributions
to which are ﬂedu{;ﬁble oder Section 170{0)(2) of the Imternal Revenen Code, or
porcesponding seotior of any futuie Sedoral ta c.oda. ‘

BLEVENTH: The office of the Corporation is to be located in the C,ouhty of Neggm,
Wew York,

TWELFTH: Upon the dissofvtion of the Corporation, assets shell be, distributed for
. 0ne oF mare a:tarﬁ;-:t purposes within fhe meaning of Seotion '501{3}(3) of the Intérnaﬁ
Revenue code, o fhe corresponding section of aay future federal tax code, or shall be

186
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distibuted to fhe federal. povernment, or fo a stale or Incal government, for public

' purpu'ses. Any such‘ 2SSELS N0L 5O dfsposéd shall be disposed of by a vourt of competent

jmiédicﬁon, slinated in the county in which the prineipal office of the Corporation is then

" located, exclustvely for suoh purposes or confisred to organization(s) that are organized

" and operated exclusively for such puiposes, as said Court shall determines.

M:_ The Sepratary: of ‘State is designated se agent of the

Corporation u;iun whom protess aganst it mey be served. The post office address to

 which the Secretary of Stale shall mail s copy of any process agsingt the Corporation

served npon him is:

Long Tand FQHET, Inc,

ofo Wassan Heelth Cere Corpotation
2201 Hempstead Turmpike,

gt Meadow, Mew York 11554

cccccc

. : . oaab
™ WITNESS WHEREOQF, this certificate hes been sibseribed o this 42 day of

. ARIL- ;2009 by the wndersigned who aifivms that the statements made hereln

are trne undargsnaliias of perjusy.

| Mx{ %M

, Neme: Arfhur A, Glanel, INCORPORATOR

~ Address: 2201 Hempstead Tompile
. Bast Mendow, New York 13554

st WA “-a...........‘l:)
By
!
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 STATEOFNEW YORK

COUNTY CF NASSAU

) On thix 12 da.y of _APRIL
Lrthar A. Granelld

)

1o¢ss

)y

, 2049, befove me personslly came -

¥

. to 1ue known 1o b8 the person deseribed in and Wwho .

. exeonted the foregoing Ceritfieaté of neorporation and hefshe duly scknowledged o e )
thet hefche execuied the same.
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Family Health Centers #

LONG ISLAND FGHC, INC® #
+ Your Health « Gur Mission o

1600 Stewart Avenue, Sulte 300 Westhury, NY 11590

516-296-FQHC (3742)

Long Island FQHC, Inc. Proposal — COVID19 Testing

Long Island FQHC, Inc. proposal to Nassau County, NY to provide funding for COVID-19

Testing at the Health Centers listed below,

Corporate Information

Name: Long Island FQHC, Inc.

Tax ID# 27-0216316

Status: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Entity

Address: 1600 Stewart Avenue, Suite 300
Westbury, NY 11590

Phone: 516-546-4198

Date: 12/1/2020

To provide COVID-19 testing at 4 locations in Nassau County, NY at the Long Island FQHC,

Ine. locations listed below:

Elmont - Family Health Center
161 Hempstead Turnpike
Elmont, NY 11003

Phone: 516.571-8200

Westbury - Family Health Center
682 Union Ave

Westbury, NY 11590

Phone: 516.571-9500

Freeport - Family Health Center
101 So. Bergen Pt

Freeport, NY 11520

Phone: 516.623.3600

Hempstead Family Health Center
135 Main Street

Hempstead, NY 11550

Phone: 516.572.1300

Health Center Locations

Ronsevelt
B16-571-8600

Elrnont Freeport
516-571-8200 BAG-623-8600

Hemnstead
516-572-1300

Dcganside
S16-431-1600  516-571-9500

1
Long Island FQHC, Inc. Propoesal - COVID19 Testing

Fraeport Fligls Scheol

Ronsevelt High School

Wasthury High School

BEST-Backstretels fmployes Service Team

Wasthury



Hours of Testing Operation: Elmont 4pm-12pm Monday and Wednesday
Freeport 4pm-12pm Tuesday and Thursday
Hempsiead  4pm-12pm Tuesday and Thursday
Westbury 4pm-12pm Monday and Wednesday

Patient testing hours will be from 4:30pm-8:30pm each evening, due to data entry, reporting,
terminal cleaning each night staffing will be for a maximum of 8 hours per day.

Hours of Operation for Call Center; Menday-Friday 9am-5pm

Services fo be provided: Testing for COVID-19 Abbott ID Now Auntigen Test and/or Bio
Reference Novel Coronavirus19 RT-PCR test} Cepheid (The Xpert® Xpress SARS-CoV-2/Flu
PCR test) or similar test witk Emergency Use Authorization by the FDA at the 4 Health Centers
listed above.

Cost per test: $51.50-Bio Reference/Abbot ID Now
$68-Cephied The Xpert® Xpress SARS-CoV-2/Flu

Staffing Cost: See aftached schedule for maximum cost per day for testing, Testing will include
either 2 Registered Nurses or 2 LPNs or a combination of RN and LPN, per site
per day, With additional support staff listed on the budget.

see attached schedule for maximum cost per day for call center for 5 call center
representatives to work Monday-Friday from 9am-5pm.

Call Center COVID19 Testing dedicated Phone Number: 516-396-7500

Nassau County responsibility: If we cannot locate PPE elsewhere we may require support in
accessing, Personal Protective Equipment as required and available including the following
itermns: )

N95, Face shields, shoe covers, isolation gowns or jumpsuits, bouffant caps, extended gloves,
hand sanitizers, alcohol prep pads,

Length of proposal- Start date iraining to begin week of December 14, 2020 depending upon
stall availability and Testing to start week of December 21, 2020 to continue as needed and
agreed upon by both the Long Island FQHC, In¢. and Nassau County.

Follow up post Test: Long Island FQIC, Inc. will contact the patient and inform them of the
resulis and if the patient does not have a primary care provider the LIFQHC will offer telehealth
for primary care and either bill the patients insurance or offer the patient our sliding fee scale as
we would normally do during regular office visits. The LIFQHC does not ask immigration status
and does not turn anyone away regardless of their ability to pay.

Data Sharing: With proper consent and as allowable by law, beth Long (sland FQHC, Inc. and
Nassau County Depariment of Social Services wil! share information on patient needs as
mutually agreed upon. Other non-HIPAA related information will be shared with the county on
a daily basis as requested.
2
Long Island FQHC, Iuc. Proposal - COVID1Y Testing
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o1 By . . —‘f @
Famaiy Health Centers ; 1600 Stewart Avenue, Suite 300 Westbury, NY 11590
LONG ISLAND EQHC, INC® # _ _ .
* Your Health « Our Mission = _ " 516-296-RFQHC {3742)

Long Island FQHC, Inc. Proposal ~-COVID19 Testing on Saturdays

Long Istand FQHC, Inc. proposal to Nassau County, NY to provide COVID-19 Testing to
residents of Nassau County, NY on Saiurdays, dependent upon staffing capacity.

Corporate Information

Naime: Long Island FQHC, Inc,
Tax ID# 27-0216316
Status: 501(c)3) Not-for-Profit Entity

Address: 1600 Stewart Avenue, Suite 300
Westbury, NY 11590
Phone: 516-546-4198

Date: 12/1/2020
To provide COVID-19 testing at the Roosevelt Health Center:

Roosevelt Family Health Ctr
380 Nassau Road
Roosevelt, NY 11575

Hours of Operation Ya-Ipm by appointment

1% and 3" Saturday of each month

Services to be provided: Testing for COVID-19 (Abbott ID NOW COVID19 Antigen Test and
Bio Reference Novel Coronavirus19 RT-PCR test) Cepheid (The Xpert® Xpress SARS-CoV-
2/Flu) af the Roosevelt Health Center address listed above.

Staffing per site provided by Long Island FQHC, Inc.: 2 Registered Nurses, 1 Medical Assistant,
1 clerk, | Community Health Advocate, 1 Janitorial Support Staff, 1 Security guard

Cost per staffing per day: $3,416.26
LIFQHC will hire an oulside security officer at an additional cost of $180 per day per site.
Cost of test kit-

Bio-Reference Laboratory, Inc., or Abbott: ID Now COVID 19 rapid test.: $51.50 per test
Cephied The Xpert® Xpress SARS-CoV-2/Flu; $68 per test
Call Center phone number: 516-396-7500

i

Health Center Locations Long Island FQHE, Inc. Proposal-BayiRiSSFesting on Saturdays
. Roosevel High School
Eimant Freeport Hempstead Bogasvell Oceanside Westbury Wasthusy High Schoot

S1e-577-3200: 516-623-3600 516-572-1300 516-571-8600 516-431-1600  516-571-9500 BEST-Backstratch Emptayes Sedvice Team



Nassau County responsibility: If we cannot locate PPE elsewhere we may requite support in
accessing, Personal Protective Equipment as required and available including the following
items:

N95, Face shields, shoe covers, isolation gowns or jumpsuits, bouffant caps, extended gloves,
hand sanitizers, alcohol prep pads.

Length of proposal- Start date January 2, 2021 to continue as needed and agreed upon by both
the Long Island FQHC, Inc, and Nagsau County.

Follow up post Test: Long Island FQHC, Inc. will contact the patient and inform them of the
results and if the patient does not bave a primary care provider the LIFQHC will offer telehealth
for primary care and either bill the patients insurance or affer the patient our sliding fee scale as
we would normally do during regular office visits. The LIFQHC does not ask immigration status
and dees not turn anyone away regardless of their ability to pay,

Data Sharing: With proper consent and as allowable by law, both Long Island FQHC, Inc. and
Nagsau County Department of Social Services will share information on patient needs as
mutually agreed upon. Other non-HIPAA 1elated information will be shared with the county on
a daily basis as requested,

2
Long Island FQHC, Ine. Proposal ~GOVID 19 Testing on Saturdays



BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER

BLANKET FPURCHASE ORDER

TQ CONTRACTOR:
270216316
LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC,
1600 STEWART AVENUE, SUITE 300

: WESTBURY " NY 11590~
!
i —
i SHIP TO:
| AS SPECIFIED ON INDIVIDUAL ORDERS PLEASH REFER ALL QUESTIONS
} ’ CONCERNING THIS ORDER TO:
| FUNARO, TIMOTHY, 17720
| (516) 571-7720
ITB ID F.0.B., POINT  BXPIRATION DATE  EFFECTIVE DATE DISCOUNT TERMS
POME20000111 DESTINATION 04/21/2021 04722720 0% NET
TERMS :
TITLE: COVID-13 TESTING

AUTHORITY: AWARDED UNDER EMERGENCY PURCHASE AUTHORIZATION (NYS
EXECUTIVE ORDER)*¥*A-29-2020; RR122%%
THE MAXIMOM AUTHORIZED BY NOT EXCEFRD $483,405.60

BUYER: TIMOTHY FUNARO

REPLACES: MNONE

1 907-83 - Eh 1,275.3800
TESTING SERVICES

: COST OF STAFFING FER SITE PER DAY
i 2 907-83 ER 51.5000
TESTING SERVICES

COST OF BIC REFERENCE/ABBOT ID NOW

" ADPICS GB VO 2/99 7
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ITEM COMMODITY ID MAX QUANTITY u/mn UKIT COBT
3 507-83 EA 178.0000

TESTING SERVICES

COST OF VENDOR ~ HIRED OUTSIDE SECURITY OFFICER PER SITE PER DAY
907-83 : . EA 65.0000
TESTING SERVICES

CO8T PER TEST CEPHIED THE XPERT XPRESS SARS-COV-2/FLU
907-83 ER 3,416,2600
TESTING SERVICES

ROOSEVELT FAMTLY HEAT,TH CENTER 3B0 NASSAU BROAD ROOSEVELT, H.Y¥. 11575
1 ST AND 3 RD SAYTURDAY OF FACH MONTH 9:00 AM - 1;00 PM BY APPOINTMRNY
SERVICES TQ BE PROVIDED: TESTING FOR COVID-19 {ABBOTT ID NOW COVID1S .
ANTIGEN TEST AND BIC REFERENCE NOVEL CORONAVIRUSLS RT-PCR TEST) CEPHRI
CEPHELD (THE XPERT XPRESS SARS-CO-V-2/FLiN)

STAFF PER SITE PROVIDED E REGISTERED NURSES, 1 MEDICAL ASSISTANT, 1
CLERK, 1 COMMUNITY HEALTH ADVOCATE, 1 JANITORIAL, SUPPORT STAFF AND 1
SERCURITY GUARD

COST PER STAFFING PER DAY: 43,416.26

LIFQHC WILL HIRE AN OUTSIDE SECURITY OFFICER AT AN ADDITIONAL COST OF
5180.00 PER DAY PER SITE

CCST OF TEST KIT BIO-REFERENCE LABORATORY, INC OR ABBOTT: ED NOW COVID
19 RAPID TEST $51.50 PER TEST.

CEPIHIED THE XPERT XPRESS SARS-CQ V-2/FLE $68.00 PER TEST

———————————————————— END OF ITEM LIST - === <= o o oo e e

****RR***************'k'k'ﬁr************************i********************
The County of Nassau (hereinafter called the County) repreosanted by
the Director, Office of Purchasing (hereinafter called the Director),
and the individual, partnership, joint venmture or corporation hamned
ebove (hereinafter called the contractor) mutually agress to perform
this contract in strict accordance with the general provisions attach-
ad hereto and the speéifications, torms and conditions contained here-
in.

WORX TO BE PERFORMED FOR: NASSAD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE >>
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A R R T R N T R T T T O T T T T TE T U T U S P

THE CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN THE EVENT ANY OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED
FOR UNDER THE TEBRMS OF THIS CONTRACT SHOULD INMN ANY WAY BE OMITTED OR
UNSATISFACTORILY PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR HIS EMPLOYEES,

- THE COUNTY SHALI: S50 NOTIFY THE CONTRACTOR VERBALLY AND FOLLOW WITH A —

WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF THE DEFICIENT SERVICES FOR IMMEDIATE
CORRECTICON. IN THE EVENT THE CONTERACTOR DOES NOT CORRECT THE
DEFICIENT SERVICES AFTER RECEIPT OF WRITTEN NQOTIFICATEON, THE -
NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT CCNCERNED WILL DEDUCT 2 PERCENTAGE BASED ON
THE WORK NCT PERFORMED OR PERFORMED UNSATISFACTORILY FROM THE
CONTRACTCR'S CLATM ¥0R 'THE PERIOD COVERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR
CONTINUES TO OMIT OR UNSATISFACTORILY PERFORM THE REQUIRED SERVICES,
THE COUNTY WILL ARRANGE FOR TEE WORK TO BE DONE BY ANOTHER CONTRACTOR-
AND THE COST OF SUCH WORK SHALL BE DEDUCTED FRCM ANY MONIES DUE OR
THAT MAY BECOME DUE TC THE CONTRACTOR.

PAYMENT: A CERTIFIED INVOICE, OR A COUNTY CLATM FORM 'TO WHICH 'I'HE
INVOILCE IS ATTACHED, SHALL BE SUSMITTED IN ARREARS, DIRECTLY TO THERE
USING AGENCY, SUPPORTED BY VOUCHERS SIGNED BY AGENCY PERSONNEL
ATTESTING TO THE SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF THE REQUIRED SERVICES AS
SPECIFIED.

* % k ok k & k k % % % VENDOR CLATM CERTIFICATION * * * * % % % % % % %
IF A CLAIM VOUCHER IS NOT BEING SUBMITTED, THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION
MUST APPEAR ON THE INVOICE:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL ITEMS OR SERVICES WERE DELZ}ZVER‘E‘.D OR RENDERED
AS SET FORTH IN THIS CLATM; THAT THE PRICES CHARGED ARE YN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE REFERENCED PURCHASE ORDER, DELIVERY ORDER OR CONTRACT, 'I'HAT
THE CLAIM IS JUST, TRUE AND CORRECT; THAT THE BALANCE STATED HEREIN IS
ACTUALLY DUE AND OWING AND HAS NOT EEEN PREVIOUSLY CLATMED; THAT NO
TAXHS FROM WHICH THE COUNTY IS EXEMPT ARE INCLUDED; AND IHAT ANY
ANMQUNTS CLAIMED FOR DISBURSEMENTS HAVE ACTUALLY AND NECESSARILY BEEN
KADE .

<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE >>
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CLATMANT NAME . DATE
THE CONTRACTOR AGREERS THAT IN THE EVENT ANY OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED
FOR UNDER TEE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT SHOULD IN ANY WAY BE OMITTED OR
UNSATISFACTORILY PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR HIS EMPLOYEES,
THE COUNTY SHALL SO NOTIFY THE CONTRACTOR VERBALLY AND FOLLOW WITH A
WRITEEN NOTIFICATION OF THE DEFLCIENT SERVICES FOR IMMEDIATE
CORRECTICN., IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR DOES NOT CORRECT THE
DEFICIENT SERVICES AFTER RECEIPT OF WRITTEN NOTIFICATION, THE

— NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT CONCERNED _WILL DEDUCT A PERCENTAGE BASED ON
THE WORK NOT PERFORMED OR PERFORMED UNSATISFACTORIYLY FROM THE
PRICES: Shall remain firm for the first yoar of the Blanket Purchase
order and no upward escalation will be permitted. Thereafter,

' increases in labhor and/or materlals costs may be considersd, provided
they are kased on certified lakor contracts, uncontrollable material
costs which can be verified in national publications, or other

; increases auditable by the County. The burden of proof for such

i increases shall be upon the contractor and shall be formally directed

1 to the Director. The decision as to whether or not such

increases will be granted shall be made by the Directoxr and

shall be final, In the event an increase is not granted when

regquested, the contractor may elect to continue at the bid prices or

give written notice of termination, upon receipt of which the Blanket

Purchase Order will be xebid.

CONTRACTOR'S CLAIM FCR THE PERIOD COVERED, IF THE CONTRACTOR

CONTINUES TO OMIT CR UNSATISFACTORILY FERFORM THE REQUIRED SERVICES,

THE COUNTY WILL ARRANGE FOR THE WORK TO BE DONE RY ANOTHER CONTRACTOR

AND THE COST OF SUCH WORK SHALL BE DEDUCTED FROM ANY MONIES DUE OR

THAT MAY BECOME DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR.

DEFAULT': IF CONTRACTOR IS DEEMED TO BE IN DEFAULT AND SAILD DEFAULT

CONTINUES FOR MORE THAN FIFTEEN DAYS, THEN ‘THE COUNTY MAY PERFORM SATD

WCORK EITHER ITSELF OR BY ENGAGING OTHFRS AND THE COST THEREFOR, WILL

BE DEDUCTED FRCM THE CONTRACT. IF A GREATER SUM IS EXPENDED THAM IS

DUE THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALI, BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME,

UNLESS THE BCNDING COMPANY HAS PERFORMED SAID WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE PERFORMANCE SECURITY PROVISIONS HEEREIN.

i B R R T T T T B O O N T T T T T T T T T T T T T S O A

INDEMNIFICRATTON

ADPICS GS D/O 2799 ) PR-195!3 REV?I12
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Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless County, its agents,

officers and employees From and against any and all losses, costs, ex-

penses {including attorneya' fees and disbursements), damages and li-

abilities, arising out of or in connection with any acts oxr omlssions

of Contractor, its offlcers, agents or employees, provided, however,
that Contractor shall not be responsible for that portion, if any, of

a loss that is caused by the negligence of the County, and provided,

furthez, "that Contractor shall not be liable for conseguential, indi-

— rect or apacial damages. Contractor shall, at County's demand and at —

County's direction, defend at its own risk and expense any and all

suite, actioms or legal proceedings which may be brought against

County, its agents, officers ar employees in connection with a loss

for which Contractor is responsible under this paragraph.

INSURANCE AND WORKERS CCMPENSATION:

1. The successful bidder agrees to cbtain from an insurance company
authorized te do business in the State of New York, and keep in
foree during the term of this contract, a policy of comprehensive
and general liability insurance on which vendor and County are
each namod insureds, including, but not limited to, the torts and

| negligence of vendor's personnel, with a cowbine single limit of
‘ three million dollars ($3,000,000.00) for bodily injury and
proporty damage for any one occurrence, all at vendor's socle cost
and expense,

! 2. The vendor shall comply with all provisions of tha Workex's Comp-
ensation Law, and shall furnieh a certificate showing evidence of

current coveragea.

3, All insurance coverage as atipulated herein shall be subject to
the approval of the Diviaion of Real-Estate and Insurance of the
County of Nassau,

4, FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIRFMENT MAY BE CAUSE FOR CANCEL-
LATION OF THE BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER/PURCHASE ORDER. '
DEFAULT; IF CONTRACTOR IS DEEMED TO BE IN DEFAULT AND SATD DEFAULT
CONTINUES FOR MORE THAN FIFTEEN DAYS, THEN THE COUNTY MAY PERFORM SAID
WORK EITHER ITSELF OR BY ENGAGING OTHERS AND THE COST THEREFOR, WILL
BEE DEDUCTED FROM THE CON'i'R.'ACT. IF A GREATER SUM IS8 EXPENDED THAN IS

DUE THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME,
<< CONTINUED, NEXT FAGE >>
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UNLESSE THE BONDING COMPANY HAS PERFORMED SATID WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE FERFORMANCE SECURITY PROVISIONS HEREIN.
INSURANCE COVERAGE: BEvidenos of Liability and Worlman's (ompensation
coverage ls an integral part of this contract, and such evidence is to
ba sent within Ten (10) businesgs days after the receipt of this
Blanket Purchase Order/Purchase Orxder, or such earlier time a=
requested by the County, to this Office to the attention of

ATTN: TIMOTHY FUNARO BPNC20G00060

Nassau County Office of Purchasing

1 WEST STREET

NORTH ENTRAMNCE

MINECLA, NY 11501
Forms such as the ACCORD 25-8 or the U-26.3 must list the Blanket or
Purchase Order Numbexr and the buyers name>
ACCESS CLAUSE: IF ANY PROVISION QOF SECTION 952 OF THE OMWIBUS
RECONCILIATION ACT OF 1980 (PL-96-499)} IS FOUMD BY A BODY OF COMEBETENT
JURISDICTION TO BE APPLICABLE TO THIS CONTRACT, THE CONTRACTOR AGREES
THAT IT WILL MAKE AVATLABLE UPCN WRITTEN REQUEST BY THE SECRETARY OF
HEATLTH & HUMAN SERVICES, OR BY THE CONTROLLER GENERAL OF THE GENERAT:
ACCOUNTING OFFICE, OR ANY OF THEIR DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES, A
COPY OF THIS CONTRACT AND ANY EXECUTED AMENDMENTS THERETQ, DOCUMENTS
WHICH RELATE TC THE CALCULATION OF THE CHARGES STATED IN THE CONTRACT
AND COPIES OF SERVICE REPCRTS DOCUMENTING SERVICES PERFORVMED. SUCH
RECORDS WILL BE AVATLABLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD
OF SIX (6) YEARS AFTER THE FURNLSHING OF ANY OF THFE SERVICES
DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT.

L R T T T T T T T T S O . T T O O T

Appendix EE:

Equal Employment Opportunities For Minoritiea and Women

The provipicns of this Appendix EE are hereby made a part of the
document to which it is attached.

The Contractor shall comply with all federal,state & local statutory
constitutional anti-discrimination provisions. In addition, Local Iaw
No0.14-2002,;entitled "Participation by, Minority Group Members & Women
in Nassau County Contraéta", governs all County Contracts as dafined

by such title & solicitations for bids or proposals for County
<< CONTINUED, NEXT PACE >>
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Contracts. In accordance with Local. Iaw No.14-2002:

(a) The Contractor ghall not discriminate against employees

or applicants for employment because of race, cvreed, color, naticnal

origin, sex, age, dissbility or marital status in recruitment,employ-

ment, job assigmments, promotions, upgradings, demotions, tranesfers,
layoffe, terminaticns & rates of pay or cther forms of compensation.

The Contractor will undertake or continue existing programs related

to recrditment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings,

transfers and rates of pay or other forms of compensation to ensure
that minority group members and women are afforded equal employment
opportunities without discrimination.

‘ (k) At the request of the County contracting agency, the
Contractor shall regqueat each employment agency, labor union or
authorized representative of workers with which it has a collectiwve
bargaining or sther agreement or understanding, to furnish a written
statement that such employment agency, union or reprasentative will
not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin,-
sex, age, disability or marital status and that such employment agency

labor uniocn or representative wlll affirmatively cocoperate in the

implementation of the Contractor's cbligations herein.

{¢)The contractor shall state, in all sclicitations or advertise-
ments for employess,that, in the performance of the County Contract,
all qualified applicants will be afforded equal employment opportuni-
tles without discrimination because of rauve, ¢reed, color, national
origin, sex, age, disability or marital status.

I (d} The Contractor shall malke Best Efforts to solicit actiwve
participation by certified minority or women-owned business entexr-
prises ("Certified M/WBE'a") as defined in Section 101 of Local Law

No.14-2002 including the granting of Subcontracts,

(e) The contractor shall, in ite advertisements and solicita-
tions for Subcontractors, indicate its interest in ;eceiving bids
from Certified M/WBE's amd the requirement that Subcontractors must
be equal opportunity emplovers.

(£) Contractors must notify and receive approval from the
respective Department Head prior to issuing any Subcontracts and, at
the time of regquesting such authorization, must submit a sioned Best
Efforts Checklist.

(g) Contractors for projects under the supervigion of the County's
Department of Public Worka shall also submit a utilization plan
listing all proposed Subcontractors 80 that, to the greatest extent

feasible, all Subcontractors will be approved prior to commencement of
<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE »>> ’
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work. Any additlons or changes to the list of subcontractors under the
utilization plan shall be approved by the Commissioner of the Dapart-
ment of Publics Works when made., A copy of the utilization plan and
additions or changes thereto shall be submitted by the Contractor to
the Office of Minority Affairs simultanecusly with the submission to
the Department of Public Works. ..

{h) At any time after Subrentractor é.bprwa.:l. has been requasted
and prior to being granted, the contracting agency may reaquire the
Contractor to submit Documentation Demonstrating Beat Efforts to
Obtain Certified Mlnority or Woman—owned']érusinass Entexprises. In
addition,the contracting agency may require the contractor to submit
such documentation at any time after Su:b'cqntractor approval when the
contracting agency has reasomable cause to bélieve that the exlsting
Bast Efforts Checklist may be inaccurate. Within ten working days
(10} of any such request by the contracting agency, the Contractor
mist submit Documentation, ‘_

(i) In the case where a request is made by the contracting
agentcdy or a Deputy County Executive acting' on behalf of the contract-
ing agency, the Contractor must, within two (2) woxking days of such
request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed Best Efforte
to obtain Certified M/WBE participation thi-éugh proper documentation.

{j) Award cf a County Contract alone shall not be deamed or
interpreted as approval of all Contractor's Subcontracts anéd
Contractors fulfillment of Best Efforts to obtain participation by
Cortiflied M/WBE's.

(k} A Contractor shall maintain Documeritation Demongtrating
Best Efforts tc Obtain lertified Minority or Women-owned Business .
Enterprises for a period of mix (6} years. f‘ailure to maintain such
records shall be desmed failure to make Best Efforts to comply with -
this Appendix ER, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant
ia considered breach of the County Contract. )

(1) The Contractoxr shall be bound by the provisions of Section
109 of Logal Law No.l14~2002 providing for the enforcement of
violations as follows: ’

(a) Upon recelpt by the Executive Director of a complaint
from a contracting agency that a County Contractor has
failed to comply with the provisions of Local Law
No.14-2002, This Appendix EE or amy other contractual
provisions included in furtherance of Local Law ’
Nc:.14-2002-, the Executive Director will try to resolve
the matter,

<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE >>
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(k) LE efforts to resolve such matter to the satisfaction

of all parties are unsuccessful, the Executive Diractor

shall refer the matter, within thirty days (30) of receipt

of the complaint, tc the American Arbitxation Association

for proceeding thaerecn.

(c) Upon concluaion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbi-
trator shall submit to the Executive Director his recommenda-
* tlona regarding-the impogitions of sanctlons, fines or

penalties, The Ewxocutive Director shall either (i) adopt —

the recommendation of the arbitrator (ii) determine that

no sanctiong, fines or penalties should be imposed or {(iii)
modify the recommendation of the arbitrator, provided that
such modification shall not expand upon amy sanction
recommended, impose any new sanction, or increase the amount
of any recommended fine or penalty. The Ewxacutive Director,
within tem days {10) of receipt of the arbitrators award and
recommendtions, shall file a determination of auch matter
and shall cause a gopy of such determination to be served
upon the respondent by personal service or by certified mail
reoturn receipt requested.

The award of the arbitrator, and the fines and penalties
imposed by the Ewxecutive Director, shall be final determina-
ticns and may only be vacated or modified as provided in the
civil practice law rules ("CPLR"}.

(m) The contractor shall provide contracting agemcy with informa-
tion regarding all subcontracts awarded under any Counky Contract,
including the amount of compensation paid to each Subcontractor and
shall complete all Fforms provided by the Executive Diractor or Depart-
ment Head relating to subcontractor utilization and efforts to obtain
M/WBE participation.

Failure to comply with provisions {(a) through (m) above,
asg ultimately determined by the Executive Director,shall be a material
breach of the contract congtituting grounds for lmmediate termination.
once a final determination of failure to comply has been reached by
the Executive Director, the determination of whether to terminate a
contract shall xeat with the Deputy County Executive with oversight
respongibility for the contracting agency.

Provisions (a), (b)‘and (c} shall not be bhinding upon contractors
or Subcontractors in the performance of work or the provision of
<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGEH >
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gervices or any other activity that are unrelated, separate, or
distinct fxom the County Contract as expressed by its terms.

The requlrements of the provisions (a), (b) and (c} shall not
apply to any employment or application for employment cutside of this
County or solicitaticns or advertisements therefor or any existing
programs of affirmative action regarding employment outside of this
County and the effact of contract provisions required by these
provisiona (a), (b) and (c) shall ba so limited.

The Contractor shall include provisions (&), (b} and (c¢) in every
Subcontract in such a manner that these provisions shall be binding
upon each Subcontractox as to work in connection with the County

Contract.
As used in this Appendiwx EE the following term meanings shall apply:

"Best Effiorts Checklist" shall mean a list sigmed by the
Conbtractor, listing the procedures it has undertaken ko
procura Subcontractors in accordance with this Appendix EE.

"County Contract" shall mean (i)a written agreememt or purchase

order instrument, providing for a total expenditure in excess of
twonty-£five thousand dollaxrs (525,000), wherehy a County
contractlng agency is committed to expend or does expend funds

in return for labor, aervices, supplies, equipment, materlals
or any combination of the foregoing, to be performed for, or
rendered or furnished to the County: or (ii) a written agree-
ment in exceas of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000),
whereby a County contracting agency is committed to expend or
does expend funds for the acquisition, comnstruction, dempli-
ticn, replacement, major repalr or renwvation of real preperity
and improvements thereon. Howsver, the term "County Contract"
does not include agreements or orders for the following services:
banking services, insurance policiee or contracts, or contrdcts
with a County contracting agency for the sale of bonds, notes

or any other securities,

"County Contractor" means an individual, business enterprise,
including sole proﬁriatorship, partnership, corporation, not-
for-profit corporation, or any other person or entity other than

<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE >>»
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e o e e e e e 1 e e e 1 e e e e e 2 e 1 e 1 A e e
the County, whether a contractor, licenscr,licensee or any other
party, that ig (i) party tc a County Comntract, (ii) a bidder in
connection with the award of a County Contract, or (iii} a pro-
posad party to a County Contract, but shall not include any
Subcontrxactor.

"County Contractor® shall mean a person or f£ixm who will
manage and be responsible for an entire contracted project.

"Documentation Demounstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified
Minority or Women-owned Busineas Enterprises"™ shall include, but is
not limited to the following:

a. Proof of having advertised for bids, wherxe appropriate, in

minority publications, trade newspapei*s/notices and magazinas,

trade and unlon publications, and publicationa of general
circulation in Nassau County and surrounding arems or having
verbally sclicited M/WBEs whom the County Contractor reasonably -
believed might have the gualifications to do the work. A copy of
the advertisement, if used, shall be included to demonstratae that
it contained language indicating that the County Contractor
waleomed bids and quctes from M/WBE Subcontractors. In addition,
proof of the date(s} any such advertisements appeared must be
included in the Best Effort Documentation. If verbal solicita-
tion is used, a County Contractor's affidavit with a notary's
aignature and stamp shall be required as part of the
documentation.

b. Prcof of having provided reasomable time for M/WBE Sub-

contractors to respond to bid opportunities according to industry

noxms and standards. A chart outlining the schedule/time frama
used to cbhtain bhids from M/WBEas le suggested to be included with
the Best Effort Documentation.

c. Prcof or affidavit of follow-up of telephona calls with

potential M/WBE subcontractors encouraging their participatiom.

Telephone logs indicating suuh action can be included with the

Bast Effort Documentation. i

d. Prcof or affidavit that M/WBE Subcontractoxrs wore allowed to

review the bid specifications, blue prinks and all other bid/RFP

related items at no charge to the M/WEEs, other than reasonable
documentation costs incurred by the County Contractor that are
passad onte the M/WEE.

a., Prcof orx affidavit that sufficient time prior to making

<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE »>
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award was allowed for M/WBEs to. participate effectively, to the
extent practicable given the time frame of the County Contract.
f. Proof or affidavit that negotiations were held in Best Efforts
with interested M/WBEs, and that M/WBEs were not rejected as
uncualified or unadeeptable without sound buziness reasons based
on (1) a thorough investigation of M/WBE cualifications and
capabilities reviewed against industry custom and standsrds and
{2} coat of performance. The basis for rejecting any M/WBE deemed
— ungualified by the County Contractor shall be included in

the Best Effoxrt Documentation.
g. If an M/WBE iz rejected bazed on cost, the Comty Contractor
must submit a list of all sub-bidders for each item of work
solicited and their bhid prices for the worxk.
h. The conditiona of performance expected of Subcontractors hy
the County Contractor miat also be included with the Best Effort
Documentation,

! i. County Contractors may include any other type of documentation

i they fesl necassary to further demonstrate their Best Efforts

i regarding their bid documents.

"Executive Director" shall mean the Executive Diractor of the
Naasau County Cffice of Minority Affairs; provided,however, that
Executive Director shall include a dasignee of the Ewecutive
Director except in the case of Ffinal detexminations issuwed pursuant
to Section {a) through (1) of these rules.

"Subcontract" shall mean an agreement consisting of part or

; partsa of the contracted work of the County Contractor.

"Subcontractor" shall mean a person or firm who performs part
or parte of the contracted work of a prime contractor providing
services, including construction services, to the County pursuant Lo
a county contract. Subcontracteor shall include a person or firm that
provides labor, professional or other services, materials or supplies
to a prime contractor that are necessary for the prime contractor
to fulfill ite ckligations to provide services to the County pursuant
to a county contract. Subcontractor shall not include a supplier of
materials to a contractor who has contracted to provide goods but no
services to the County, nor a supplier of incidental materials to a
contractor, such as office suprlies, toole and obher items of nomdnal
co8t that are utilized in the performance of a service contract.
<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE >>
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Provisions requiring contractors to retain or submit documentation

of best efforts to utilize certified subcontractors and requiring
Daepartment head approval prior to subcontracting shall not apply to
inter-governmental agreements. In addition, the tracking of expend-
itures of County dollara by not-forwprofit corporations, other
municipalities, States, or the federal govermment is not reguired.,
Contractor shall retain complete and accurate records and documents
ralated to this Agreement foxr siwu (6) yeaxs following the later of
termination or final payment. Such records shall at all times be
available for audit and inspecticn by the County.
Governing Law - Consent to Jurisdiction and Venus; Governing Law.
Uniess otherwise specified in this Agreement or reguired by Law,
exclusive original jurisdiction for all clalms or actions with respect
to this Agreement shall be in the Supreme Court in Nassau County in
New York State and the parties expressly waive any objections teo the
same on any grounds, including wvenue and forum non convaniens. This
Agreament is intended as a contract under, and shall be governed and
gonsgtrued in accordance with, the Laws of New York State, without
regard to the gonflict of laws provisions therecof.

B T T T R O O T T T T T T T T N T T YR S U N R SR

Ordinance 153-2018

Purauant to Ordinance # 153-201B, A bidder that is awarded a contract
under this bid is required to pay the County an administrative service
charge in accordance with the following schedule:

vValue of Contract Administrative Fee
%0 - 410,000 : $0.00

Over 510,000 - $50,000 $160.00

Over 50,000 - §100,000 $266.00

Over £100,000 ' £533.00

2ftar an award, the successful biddex{s) will bhe notified by the
Diractor of Shared Services, or their designee, when payment of the
administrative charge is due. Please note, if you are a religious,
charitable, neonprofit, or not-for-profit organization, please include
this information in your bid for consideration by the Diractor of the
Shared Services to Waive the fee.

Ordinance 72-2014 ’

<< CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE >
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The bhidder declarea that they are a registered vendor for the County,
All registered vendors must pay a Two Hundred Seventy-Five Dollar
{$275.00) per contract fee to register Blanket contracts om the
County's procurement website, as reguired under Owdinance # 72-2014.
Prohibiticn of Gifts R

In accordance with County Executive Order 2-2018, the contractor shall
not offer, give, or agree tc give anything of value to any County
amployee; agent, consultant, construction manager, or other person or
firm representing the County (a '(ounty Representative'}, including
members of a County Representative's immediate family, in connection
with the performance by such County Representative of duties inveolving
transactions with the Contractor on behalf of the County, whether
such duties are related to this Agresment or any othexr County contract
or matter. As used herein, 'anything of wvalus' shall include, but
not ba limited to, meals, holiday gifts, holiday baskets, gift cards,
tickets to golf outings, tickets to sporting events, currency of any
kind, or any other gifts, gratuities, favorable opportunities orx
preferences. ¥Yor the purposs of this subsection, an immediate family
merber shall include a apouse, child, parent, or sibling. The
contracter shall include the provisions of this subsection in sach
subcontract entered into under this agreement.

Disclose of Conflicts of interest

In accordance with County Executive Order 2-2018, the Contractor

has disclosed as part of ita raesponse to the County's PBusiness
Higtory Form, or other disclosure form(s), any and all instances
whare the Contractor employs any spouse, child, or parent of a

County employee of the agency or department that contracted or
procured the goods and/or services deseribed under thlsa Agreement.
Tha Contractor shall have a continuing obligation, as circumstances
arige, to update this disclosure throughout the term of this
Agreement.

SPECIFICATIONS:

SERVICES T0Q BE PROVIDED TESTING FOR COVID-19 ABROTT ID NOW ANTIGEN
TEST AND OR BIC REFERENCE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS 19 RT-PCR TEST CEPHEID
(THE XPERT XPRESS SARS-COV-2/FLU PCR TEST OR SIMILAR TEST WITH EMERGEN
EMERGENCY USE AUTHORIZATION BY THE FDA AT THE 4 HEALTH CENTERS

$51.50 BIC REFERENCE/ABRBOT ID NOW

$68.00 CEPHIED THE XPERT XPRESS SARS-COV-2/FLU

NASSAU COUNTY DOES NOT FROVIDE SHOE COVERS, BOUFFANT CAPS AND ALCOHOL
-FREP EADS, l

STAFEF COST: TESTING WILL INCLUDE EITHER 2 REGISTERED NURSES OR 2 LPNS
<< CONTINUFD, NEXT PAGE >> ’
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OR A COMBINATION OF RN AND LFN PER SITE PER DAY/ WITH ADDITIONAL
SUPPORT STAFF LISTED ON THE BUDGET.
CALI, CENTERS REPRESENTATIVES TO WORK MONDAY - FRIDAY 92aM - 3PM
LOCATIONS:
FREEFQRT - FAMILY HEALTH CENTER
101 S0 BERGEN PL.
FREEFORT, N.Y. 11520
PHONE 516-623-3600
— ) HOURS QF OPERATION 4 PM - 12 PM TUESDAY AND THURSDAY
ELMONT
161 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE
ELMCONT, NY 11003 516-546-4202/516-896-7077
HCURS OF OPERATION 4 PM -~ 12 PM MONDAY AND WEDNESDAY
WESTBURY -FAMILY HEALTH CENTER
682 UNION AVE
WESTBURY, NY 11590
516=571-8500
HOURS OF OPERATION 4 PM - 12 PM MONDAY AND WEDNESDAY
HEMPSTEAD - FAMILY HEALTH CENTER
135 MAIN STREET
HEMPSTEAD, N.¥. 11550
PHONE 516-572-1300
HOURS OF OPERRATION 4 PM ~ 12 FM TUESDAY AND THURSDAY
FOR ALL TESTING SITES PATIENT TESTING HOURS WILL BE FRCM 4:30 PM -~
8:30 PM DUE TO DATA ENTRY, REPCRTING TERMINAL CLEANING EACH NIGHT
STAFFING WILL BE FOR A MAXIMUM OF 8 HOURS PER DAY.
SERVICES TQ BE PROVIDED: TESTING FCR ANTIBODIES FOR COVID-19 AT THE
ELMONT, FREEPORT, HEMPSTEAD AND WESTEBURY HEALTH CENTERS WILL INCLUDE
TESTING VIA SARS COV-2 S1/52 IGG. CALL CENTER TO CORRDINATE TESTING,
ENROLLING .PATIENTS IN ELECTRONIC PORTAL TO SEND RESULTS ELECTRONICALLY
OR CALLING PARTIENS WHO DON'T HAVE ELECTRONIC,
CALL CENTER PHONE NUMBER: 516-326-7500
CALL CENTER HOURS OF OPERATION MONDAY - FRIDAY 9 aM - 5 PM
LIFQHC WILL HIRE AN OUTSIDE SECURITY OFFICER AT AN ADDITONAL COST OF
$i78.00 PER DAY PER SITE.
NUMC SARS COV-2 51/82 IGG
£35.00 PER TEST

ADPICS GS DJO 298 B} - " ‘ ' ' T FR-195.B. REV.7H2
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LONGI-9

OP 1D: H

DATE (MM/DR/YYYY}

06/18/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND GONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION [S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Brown & Brown of Garden City
dba Sobel Affiliates

595 Stewart Avenue

Garden City, NY 11530-4735

516-745-0000

NA E

GoNTACT Alan Labadorf

PHON
{AIC, ‘lo, Ext):

516-745-0000

FAX
[A/C, No):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS;

Alan Labadorf INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Hartford Fire Insurance Co 19682
NSURED LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. msuger 8 : 17umbuli Insurance Company 27120
A N e, s 300 msurer ¢ : Hartford Casualty Ins. Co. 29424
Westbury, NY 11590 wsurer o : P hiladelphia Indemnity Ins 18058
INSURER E :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER;

THIS IS TC CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE PCLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

INSR TYPE OF INSURANGE by PGLICY NUMBER i e T e LIMITS
A | X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENGE 5 1,000,000
| cLamsmane | X | occur 12UUNBK5243 05/31/2020| 05/31/2021 | PAEMGES (En momaence | § 1,000,000
| MED EXP (Any one perscn) 3 10'000
| X | Per Loc Agg-$25M PERSOMAL & ADV INJURY | 3 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY SESr LoG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § INCLUDED
OTHER: Emp Ben. 5 $1M/$2M
B | automoBILE LiaBILITY Fanogeny o MT g 1,000,000
ANY AUTO 12UUNBK5243 05/31/2020| 05/31/2021 | BoDILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED - SCHEDULED _
|| AuTOS ONLY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per accident)| $
PROPERTY D,
_X_ EE,'!Z{TEODS ONLY ﬁowuo%%N Jmclﬁie\rqt) AMAGE [
$
C | |umereLauae | X| occur EACH OCCURRENGE $ 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 12XHUBK4163 05/31/2020|05/31/2021 | ,conecare s 10,000,000
DED | X ! RETENTION S 10,000 3
PER OTH-
C oz SRuemaao " e | 12
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE 12WEAA3BC3 06/01/2020)|06/01/2021 | eacH AcciDENT % 500,000
OFFIGER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 500,000
(Mandatory Tn NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § '
If yas, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATICINS belaw E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § ’
A |Property Section 12UUNBKS5243 05/31/2020|05/31/2021 |Limit 5,000,000
D (Crime PHSD1450949 06/01/2020|06/01/2021 |BLKT BPP 3,550,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS / VEHIGLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)

The certificate holder is included as additional insured under the General
Liability as required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Nassau County
1 West Street
Mineola,, NY 11501

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELWERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Sl Pl £ ve

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LONGI-2

OP ID: JI

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}
061172020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerfificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,
IF SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Brown & Brown of Garden City
dba Sobel Affiliates

595 Stewart Avenue

Garden City, NY 11530-4735

516-7r45-0000

GONTACT Alan Labadorf

NAME"
PN, Exty, 916-745-0000

FAX
{AJC, No):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

Alan Labadorf INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
nsurer A: Hartford Fire Insurance Co 19682
INSURED LONG ISLAND FQHC, INC. msurer a : 1Tumbull Insurance Company 27120
At uohin Ghue, GFO oo nsurer ¢ . Hartford Casualty Ins. Co. 29424
Westbury, NY 11590 insurer b ; Philadelphia Indemnity Ins 18058
INSURER E :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FCR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM QR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN RERDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE PCLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE Aerakr POLICY NUMBER AT e T e LIMITS
A | X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH GOGURRENGE N 1,000,000
| CLAIMS-MADE OGGUR 12UUNBK5243 05131/2020! 05/31/2021 | BAMAGETORENTED o | 1,000,000
L MED EXP {Any one person} $ 10,000
| X | Per Loc Agg-$25M PERSONAL & ADV MJURY | 8 1,000,000
| GEN' AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY s D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § INCLUDED
OTHER: Emp Ben. p S1M/$2M
B | auromosiLE LiseiLITY o nctieny oM | 1,000,000
ANY AUTO 12ZUUNBK5243 05/31/2020|05/31/2021 | poDILY INJURY (Per porson) | $
[ | owNED SCHEDULED
| | AUTOB ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident}| $
y PROPERTY DAMAGE
L RLRTEES ONLY X_ RSPOOS%%ELP( | (Per accident) $
3
C | |umereLLauas | X | occur EAGH OCGURRENGE 5 10,000,000
X | excess Lias CLAIMSMADE 12XHUBKA4163 0513172020 | 05/31/2021 | oo e A 10,000,000
pen | X | rerenmions 10,000 3
PER OTH-
C oS R SRS [Se || &
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE 12WEAA3BC3 06/01/2020|08/01/2021 | ¢, ey accienT ) 500,000
QFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7TA £00.000
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § !
If yas, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION GF QPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMiT | § :
A |Property Section 12UUNBKS5243 05/31/2020] 05/31/2021 |Limit 5,000,000
D [Crime PHSD1450949 06/01/2020| 06/01/2021 [BLKT BPP 3,550,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS /

VEHICLES {(ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Nassau County
1 West Street
Mineola,, NY 11501

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Sl poflod £ vp

ACORD 25 {2016/03}

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



NOTEPAD:

HOLDER CODE
INSURED'S NAME
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PAGE 2
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E - Malpractice
Policy: MFLO056
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Each Claim: $1
Aggregate: 6
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-/ UG | Workers. on  CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
'- Board DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

PART 1. To be completed hy Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Carrier or Licensed Insurance Agent of that Carrier

1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use sireet address only) 1b, Business Telephone Number of Insured
LONG ISLAND FQHGC INC.
ATTN: SUNNY BROWN

1600 STEWART AVE, FLOOR 3, SUITE 300 516-572-6685
WESTBURY, NY 11520

Work Location of Insured (Only required if coverage is spacifically limited to 1c. Federal Employer Identification Number of insured

certain locations in New York State, i.e., Wrap-Up Policy) or Social Security Number
27-0216316
2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage 3a. Name of Insurance Carrier
(Entity Being Listed as the Cerfificate Holder) . .
GRANTS MANAGEMENT BUREAU Standard Security Life Insurance Company of New York
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION 3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a"
ROOM 2863, ESP 66421-00

ALBANY, NY 12237

3c. Policy effective period

1/1/2014 to 41712021

4, Policy provides the following benefits:
[®] A. Both disabllity and paid family leave benefits.
[] B. Disability benefits only.
[] C. Paid family leave bensfits only.
5. Policy covers:
El A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.
|:| B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

Under penalty of perjury, | certify that | am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrier referenced above and that the named

insured has NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits insurance coverage as descfjed above.
Date Signed 4/8/2020 By Q (,W

{Signature of insurance carrier's authorizhd representative or NYS Licensed insurance Agent of that insurance cartier)

Telephone Number (212} 355-4141  name ana e SUPERVISOR-DBL/POLICY SERVICES

IMPORTANT:  If Boxes 4A and 5A are checked, and ihis form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS
Licensed Insurance Agent of that carrler, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder.

If Box 4B, 4C or 5B is checkead, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the NYS
Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law. It must be mailed for completion to the Workers' Compensation
Board, Plans Acceptance Unit, PO Box 5200, Binghamton, NY 13802-5200.

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box AC or 5B of Part 1 has been checked)

State of New York

Workers' Compensation Board
According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensaticn Board, the above-named employer has complied with the
NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law with respect to all of hisfher employees.

Date Signed By

(S'gnature of Authorized NYS Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

Telephone Number Name and Title

Please Nofe: Only Insurance carriers licensed fo write NYS disability and peid family leave benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance
agents of those insurance carrlers are authorized {o issue Form DB-120.1. Insurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form.

gy

DB-120.1 (10-17)




Additional instructions for Form DB-120.1

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in Box 3 on this form is ceitifying that it is insuring the business
referenced in box "1a" for disability and/or paid family leave benefits under the New York State Disability and Paid Family
Leave Benefits Law. The Insurance Carrier or its licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance to the entity listed
as the certificate holder in Box 2.

The insurance carrier must notify the above certificate holder and the Workers' Compensation Board within 10 days IF a
pelicy is cancelled due fo nonpayment of premiums or witnin 30 days IF there are reasons other than nonpayment of
premiums that cance! the policy or eliminate the insured from coverage indicated on this Certificate. (These notices my be
sent by regular mail.) Otherwise, this Certificate is valid for che year after this form is approved by the insurance carrier or
its licensed agent, or until the policy expiration date listed in Box 3¢, whichever is earlier

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This cettificate
does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities
beyond those contained in the referenced policy.

This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits contract of insurance only while
the underlying policy is in effect.

Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability andfor paid family leave benefits policy indicated on this
form, if the business continues to be named on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the
business must provide that certificate holder with a new Certificate of NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave
Benefits Coverage or other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory coverage
requirements of the New York State Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW
§220. Subd. 8

fa) The head of a state or municipa! department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any
permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article,
and not withstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such
permit unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the
payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand and twenty-one, the payment of family leave benefits
for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed as creating
any liability on the part of such state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability benefits to
any such employee if so employed.

{b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to enter into
any contract for or in connection with any wark invelving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this
article and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into
any such coniract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that
the payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand eighteen, the payment of family leave bensfits for
all employees has been secured as provided by this article.

DB-120.1 {10-17) Reverse



